
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, October 15, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING  
October 11th COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Don Kettering _______ Wanda Howey-Fox    

_______ Ryan Heine _______ Dan Klimisch __________John Marquardt   

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:03 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public Comment 

05 6:10 PM Wellmark County Health Insurance Quote  Amanda Schaefer 

06 6:15 PM Avera Health Plans  Julia Andresen 

07 6:20 PM Rumble Strip Agreement 

Approve Road Broom Bid 
Highway 



08 6:25 PM Register of Deeds Quarterly Report ROD 

09 6:30 PM DGOGYYankton05242024, LLC Rezone - 2nd Reading Zoning 

10 6:35 PM Extension Office Quarterly Report Katie Doty 

11 6:40 PM Ambulance Quarterly Report Eric VanDusen 

12 6:45 PM Sheriff Quarterly Report Preston Crissey 

13 6:50 PM October 1, 2024 Meeting Minutes Commission 

14 6:55 PM Claims Auditor 

15 7:00 PM September 2024 Auditor/Treasurer Report, Pooled Cash 
Report  

Operation Green Light 

Auditor  

16 7:05 PM Public Comments  

17 7:10 PM Commission Updates Commission 

18 7:15 PM Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3. and Contractual 
Matters 

State’s Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



YANKTON COUNTY GROUP QUOTE SUMMARY 
Januarv 1 2025 ' 

'-fillnl'•IMII• -- -- ........... '5MHOHl'C .. UoNHClt+PV .. ..._ _,... .. "'""'°".,. ...... ........... . UMHOH,v.,_"'-

- - _, _, 

ONMI.._..S-,IOU)�h __, - _, _, ilON)ltoOOlll-4 ,..,...,. t1ooe:1•• 

.... "__. 50 ... SNc:I ,., ... ,_, ,., .......... ,., _ _, 90 ... $1,LKt .......... 

H.S.A.•MAA.Qv.'6ifW - "" .. No - -

l'twlMCJP'rNUCI •w.11X�11r ... , 11.uelb.Y ... � 11weAA�•11r-, lllltlbV--"IA ll111tRIICOmplec.:11tt.) lllwefbva1.-l'w1 

ACI.Ot....,tt119t"NIN..O.-,.,.__. HCf ""' ""' ""' ... -

,.,. .. ,500 S.,...J.t.600 �M.500 ........... 5'nCleM,iOO �M.500 s.,c,..,uoo ........... ..... .. .,.. 

---- ,.....,.,,000 f.mily0,000 ,...,n.ooo ,..., .. ,000 hrnityH,000 ,.....,u,ooo ,.,...,uuoo FMlifrH.000 flfflilylU.100 

,.,...,,.000 SintkH.000 ... U.000 _ ..... �•uoo .......... Son(JttU,000 ..., .... 000 sw..,,11100 

---- ,...,,tl.000 fll'rlilyla.DOO ,.....,111.000 '""""""000 FWNYfll.000 ,.,,,..,,,,000 rarwtvan.ooo ,.....,111.000 ,....-uuoo 

� ......... �---Oft) '" , .. '" '" '" "" 

--- ,,.,_ ·-- ·-- ... ,_ ·-- Y•(......,_ 

o....-..w...,._,_ HSNHAAP'rwe,,,tti,e� No .. .. ... ... ... 

C ....... aiace�t-.or\ "' ... .... .... ... ... 

c-w�•Non-Networll ... - ... - - -

... .,. '°'"' 

c..,omc....._. "'' "" "'""""" NonP'CPl10 "'' "'' 

- .,.. 

c.,.,�_._ "'' ... ,.. ,.. ... "" 

�°"'"-� OlductllllWIOOMNol� 

ERC.C...,,,.._•� (RCop,r_..,•SeMc• 
F,-M.� ffOIIIM,,......., 

C•,yllil•� ... ,-c ..... --.r.u.OM ... "" COll'ltWMteOO..NotfoGow �DoelNDtfo41ow "" "" 

C.,ayUl'f"'IIC.t ... ... ,,.,. moo "" ,.,. 

�IA,&oo SoinC141M,500 Srcl• $7.f.OO Sw,clt S7 ,IOO ........... SlnCl•M.m 

Old lf,_.,etMMIMllnltll-,..._llf'II. rami1,11.ooo famfyU,000 r,m11y11,.ooo f�ltl.000 ,..,,..�,n.100 r-,.,,u),?OO 

Siflf9UUOG _.,,uoo -..w.ooo -...11,,000 Slntldlt.060 Jlnill,tllt.OSO 

0.-.,._........_N� r.,...,m,ooo r.-ym,ooe r.-y IU,000 FC'fl:flU,000 ,....,,1,».100 ,--,131.100 

<M•'-ul......_,,."""(WN� ,_ '" ... ... , .. .. 

..._..otM.W-..-.•Wl'UIIIUlotM '" '" ... ,. ,. '" 

Df'IPC-MU..Hulttl"- .. .. .. No ... .. 

1n1,rooey.tu..ta..,,-,.��" No .. .. No No .. 

Sll,o.M,500 Slrlcl•M,500 �•N.i5G Sln04:M,3� 

- r1m11yU,OOO fam11ytl,OOO "" "" rlfflltyll2,700 f'""'VtU,7'00 

Dnuc:...._w�,•1left No ... .. No No ... 

IUl DNuc1fMe ...... ,WklrlHlllbll� No .. .. No No .. 

r..,1 •12 flw1 Ul r .. 1 tu 

r,..-2 us f•2:U6 T•:tt» 

·-- ... ... , ... "" "" ... T•J SSG O.J.HO ... NIA 

llet10tl ""'°" '"''" ... , ... n,n °" ... , .. 

""'"' ""' ... ... , .. ..., .. ... , ... ... , ... 

·-- ... , ... "" Tlet3.ft ... , ... Tlef3.0'I' ... ... ..., ... Tlefl.°' 

c....,,c.,_._. CNlwr�• co..w .... � � COi'l!WltonCI Coifll\lUtl(.I 

�M,IOO .,.....SA,IOO ,..._S?,IOO Slnf.e'"'·'°' 

OulOf��'°""' r.,.....u,ooo ,...,,.,ooe r-,,eyus.ooo fanllVtlUOO $tlCIIM..>iOf"M"tlyt11.700 ,... ... ,so,.,,.,.,u.100 

IU°'" ........ ,WIIIIIHl1f111.0l't4 ,. , .. ... '" ,. ·-

,......!'Mr-, ...... � ... No .. No ... ... 

.....,CINI,.._..,..,...�,.. '" ... ,. , .. ·- ... 

- -

,,.. ,,.. 

..,_..ty°"'IC.-,,�IMI "'' ... - .... .. . "" 

L...-- .. _ - - - - -

,.,,,..CIIPllr«tAIM,llrwc:t ... • -.. rwo-w,,- ..... w .. ftMt"W,, �-•WI'/' ,--WI¥ ..... w,y .... ,,. .. ,_.w,,, 

- " " n IO " • " " u 

·- • I I I I I l l I 

'-".,... . .._ • . • • • • • • • 

�• OIM(tMI I . . . • • • • . 

TUC...llffl II .. ,. II II .. .. ,. " 

- 100,n 10l165 .. , ... • l,061,11 • 1,0Slll • ... ., • NUl • 162.17 • '46.16 

,_, , ... ,. 2'2tl7 ,,.. .. • 3,l71• • i.2•111 • 3,03'n • ,1.01201 • ,.12•• • 7,toin 

«..,....,,_ • . . • 2,\N,t • 2,1112' • 2,02S 12 • 1,00917 • US161 • l,il77' 

�•CNW<1•J • ' . • 2.011.1, • 2.0041' • 1.11111 • 1M7,IS • ,..,,., • L791.0I 

N....,CIM • 10.o:z120 • .U.,17'122 • ,._,..,, • U,tl:2.N • ,,..,._,, • •LMtot • 41,21771 • U..kl.'7 • 1•.165'5 

-·- • ,,..,,._.. • 5,03,7$1&.l • m_,. • 1f11tSII • ttl,0363' • dl!lltlOI • .......... • 211.ll.Sl4 • ?r..,teUO 

....-.wl-.stc.....-ie__.� ·- ,,_ ., .. . ... "'" ·-

--.o.-.......,.,..-_,.,,_,.._ ...... __________ .. ___ .,._.......,._...,.� ... ...-- ..... ----""--·------.. 0o.w---.. ... ...,-..... --.. ,._... ... __ 

Wellmark.11$JV 



leneflt lntormaUon I Hedka'500 

OnUne Benetlt Summary (OBS) Health/llr ts 

HHlth Ptoduct 

H, S.A. or H.R.A. QuaUfied 

Pha,macy Product 

ACAGf1ndtllhtred / Non-Gr1nd11thued 

Singte$4,500 

Oeductlble In- Network Familyl9,000 

Smet• 19,000 

Deductible Non- Netwof1c Family 118,000 

Deductible Aartt•tts (ln-netwotk/Non-Netwon:) 

Oed/OPH/HRA Embtdded/Non.Embedded 

Deductible Waived For HSA/HRA PrevenUve Dru1s 

Coinsurance In- Network 

C�nsurance Non-Network 

Copay Office Visit 

Copay Emertency Room 

Cop.,y E R •  Deductible ind/or Coinsurance Follows 

Cop1y Ur.tftt C1r1 

Out of P0<:ket Ha.Om um ln--Network 

Out of Poc:k11 Maximum Non-Network 

Ou1 of Pocket HI.Dmum A&D•&ates (In/Noni 

Health OPH Agre,-111 With RX OPH 

Drue, Covered Under Heatth Plan 

lntertlUty • S Umlt On Transfer Procedures 

DeducUble 

Deductible Waived for Tier 1 

RX Deductible A&crecates With Health Deductible 

Cop.ayTitrs N/A 

Titrt:°'6 

Tier2.°'6 

Cotnswance Tier3:°'6 

Copay/Coinsurance 

Out Of P0<:ket Haxtmum (OPHI 

RX OPH Agre&attl With HHlth OPM 

Network Pharmacy Use Required 

Spec I.tty Dru1 VendOf Use Required 

Specialty Drue Copay/ColnsurMce 

I r..-

Type of Contract Rate Slruclure• Two-Way 

Slncte 10 

Famlty 0 

YANKTON COUNTY GROUP QUOTE SUMMARY 

January 1, 2025 
Hedka5SOO Hedlcal350 '500 HDHP ComDlete .UOOHDHPValuePt.us $500 PPO Complete 

400835--1 40083!>-3 400835-1 

� ·- 400836-1 

SO Slut Select SO Btue Select SO Btut Select 

HSA HSA No 

BtueRX Complete (3 Tier) BtueRx Value Plus BtueRX Complete 13 Tier) 

NGF NOF NOF 

S.nC(eS4,500 Single $4,500 Sloat• $4,500 SinCI• $4,500 Sincte $4,500 

Family 19,000 Famiy $9,000 Famiiy $9,000 Family 19,000 Family 19,000 

s.ncteS9,ooo SinCI• 19,000 Son&'• 19,000 SinCl•l9.000 S.ngte 19,000 

F1mlty S18.000 Famity $18.000 Family 118.000 Family $18.000 Family$18,000 

Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Embedded YH Embedded Yes Embedded 

No No No 

0.. 0.. 40.. 

- - -

PCP 135 

NIA NIA Non PCP170 

1200 

NIA NIA PPO 

Deductible Does Not Follow 

ER Copay AppUes 10 SeMCes 

From AU�rs 

NIA NIA Coinsu,ance Does Not F�low 

NIA NIA $35.00 

Single $4,500 Single $4,500 SlnCle$7,500 

F1mMy $9,000 Fam!ly $9,000 FamllyStS,000 

S1n11e $13.SOO Slnate $13,500 Single $22,000 

Family 127,000 F1mlty$27,000 Family $44,000 

Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Yes YH 

No No No 

No No No 

Slngle $4,SOO Slnt1te $4,500 

flmlly $9,000 FamHy $9,000 NIA 

No No No 

No No No 

Tier t $12 Tier 1: S12 

Tlef2:S35 n.,2: $35 

Tle<3:$50 NIA NIA NIA Tltr3:$50 

Tlerl:°'6 llefl:CM ne,1:0... 

Tler2:0.. ne,2;0... Tler2;°"' 

NIA Tler3:0.. Tle<3:0.. Tier3:0" NIA 

Coinsurance COfflsuranct Copay 

Slna:te $4.500 Single $4,SOO Slntle $7,500 

Famity $9 .000 Famlty $9,000 FamltySIS.000 

Yes Yes Yes 

No No No 

Yts Yts Yts 

-

$200 

NIA NIA 40.. 

-

Two-Way Two-Way Fou,-Way Fou1•Way Four•WI)' 

39 23 10 10 39 

1 1 I 1 1 

$500 PPO Value Plus I 6350 HOHP Complete USO HDHP Value ptus I 

40083!>-I 

400836-2 40083&-4400836-5 400835-440083&-6 

SD Blue Select SO 61ue Setect SO Blue Select 

No HSA HSA 

BlueRx Value Plus BlueRX Comptele (3 Tier) BlueRx Value Plus 

NGF NOF NGF 

5'net,e SS,500 S.nclO $4,500 s.n,,. $6,350 

Famdy $11,000 FamityS9,000 Family$12,700 

s.n11e 111.000 s.ngte 19,000 s.ngie I 12. 700 

Family 122.000 Famffy$18,000 F1mlty$25,400 

Yts Yes Yes 

Yes Embedded Yes Embedded Yes Embedded 

No No No 

40.. 0.. 0.. 

- so,; -

PCP $35 

Non PCP$70 NIA NIA 

1200 

PPO NIA NIA 

Deductible Does Nol Fotlow 

ER Copay Appt� to Services 

From AU Provkttrs 

Coinsurance Does Not Fotlow NIA NIA 

$35.00 NIA NIA 

Slngle $7,500 Single $6,3SO Single $6,350 

Fam1ly$1S,000 Family $l2,700 Famlly$12,700 

S.ntte 122.000 Sloat• $19,050 Sln&te $19,050 

FarnilyS44,000 FafflllySJ.8,100 Famlty $38,100 

Yes Yes Yes 

Yes Yes YH 

No No No 

No No No 

S.ngle $6,350 S.ncte $6,350 

NIA Family$12,700 Famity$12,700 

No No No 

No No No 

T1er 1:$12 

Tifi2:$3S 

Tier 3: $SO NIA NIA 

n.r1:o. r ... r1:o... 

Tlef2;o,i Tler2;� 

NIA Tier3:01i ner3:� 

Copoy Coinsurance Coinsurance 

Slngte $7 ,S00 

Famlly $15,000 Slna;le $6,3SOFamlly $12,700 Single $6,350Famlly $12,700 

Yes Yes Yes 

No No No 

Yts Yts YH 

-

1200 

'°" NIA NIA 

-,_ Four-Way Four-WI)' Four-Way 

39 23 23 

1 I I 



Employee• Spouse 

I
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I
0 0 

IEmployee• Chlld(ren) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Contracts 11 40 ,. 11 11 40 40 24 24 

Slncte 1002.n 1011.55 90H8 s 1,066.11 s 1,058.71 s 988.83 s 981,43 s 952 97 s 946.16 

Family 2506.79 2528.87 2268.69 s 3,271.89 $ 3,2.49.18 s 3,034.72 s 3,012.01 s 2.924.66 s 2,903.77 

Employee• Spouse 0 0 0 s 2,183.39 s 2,168.24 s 2,025.12 s 2,009.97 s 1,951 68 s 1,937.74 

Employ,tt + Chlld(ren) 0 0 0 s 2,018.15 s 2,004.14 s 1,871.86 s 1,857.85 s 1,803.97 s 1,791.08 

HonthlyCost s 10,027.20 s 41,979.32 s 23,140.73 s 13,932.99 s 13,836.28 s 41,599.09 s 41,287.78 s 24,842.97 s 24,665.45 

Annual Costs s 120,326.40 s 503,751.84 s 2n,688.76 s 167,195.88 s 166,035.36 s 499,189.08 s 495,453.36 s 298,115.64 s 295,985.40 

Impact to Rates jcomparedto current plan) 38.95� 37.- _,,. ·2" 7.- 6.59" 

, .. HNIPl&C..�C........�f(:o,orw,,.,._.,0.-.-""-.0.......J lil'lcw.nAA,nlftd .... ,OpbcNIOfS..Flrmll .... 

Wellmark.�Q 



2025 Large Group Rating South Dakota

Group:   Yankton County Contracts Quoted

Effective Date of Coverage: 1/1/2025 through 12/31/2025 Employee 73

 0

 0

Non-Grandfathered 2  Tier Level Quote Family 2

NAICS Code: 921110 Total 75

Medical & Pharmacy Options
In-Network Out-of-Network

Individual Family Individual Family

Deductible $5,500 $11,000 $11,000 $22,000

Coinsurance $2,000 $4,000 $5,000 $10,000

Coinsurance % 60% 60% 60% 60%

Out of Pocket Maximum $7,500 $15,000 $16,000 $32,000

Total Monthly

In-Network Coverage below. Out-of-Network Coverage is subject to Deductible and Coinsurance Employee   Family Premium

Physician Office Visit Office Visit Copay 5.50 0.00 0.00 13.75 429.00

$35 PCP/$70 Specialist

Pharmacy Benefits: Pharmacy $0/$15/$35/$50/$15/30% 252.54 0.00 0.00 631.34 19,698.10

90 Days - 3x Copay No Deductible

Preventive Benefits 100% Preventive Benefit - NGF

Chiropractic Office Visit Co-pay same as PCP Physician Office Visit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mental Health Office Visit Co-pay same as PCP Physician Office Visit

Emergency Room Option $200 Copay 7.07 0.00 0.00 17.68 551.47

Full Time Student Age Full Time Student thru Age 29

Out of Network Option 1 - Standard Out of Network 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Riders
GreatLife Employee Free 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Vision No Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Assistance Program No Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commission Per Employee Per Month: $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Premium with Commission: $818.57 $0.00 $0.00 $2,046.41 $63,848.43

Reinsurance Carrier: PartnerRe

Agent Name Agency Name

Employer Representative Signature Date

Underwritten Rates: Rates are based on enrollment, health and claims information received.  If on final enrollment the group's information changes and affects the rates by more than 10%, Avera Health Plans reserves the right to adjust the rates. In 
addition, benefit designs will change to meet the requirements of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010. Rates are valid for twelve months, provided the group enrolls on the effective date, but not later than the 15th of the effective 
month.

FSA Administration HSA Administration

Proprietary Confidential - Avera Health Plans Yankton County (Direct) - Three Quotes



Group:   Yankton County
Effective Date of Coverage: 1/1/2025 through 12/31/2025
2  Tier Level Quote South Dakota

Commission PEPM: $0.00

Active Plan Premium
Premium PEPM (Includes Commissions)

Deductible Coinsurance Out-of-Pocket Maximum Employee   Family Total Monthly Premium
$4,500 100% $4,500 $852.31 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.77 $66,480.17

Premium by High-Deductible Health Plan (HDHP) Option*
Premium PEPM (Includes Commissions)

Deductible Coinsurance Out-of-Pocket Maximum Employee   Family Total Monthly Premium % Change vs. Active

1 $3,300 100% $3,300 $1,027.90 $2,569.75 $80,176.20 20.6%
2 $3,500 100% $3,500 $988.49 $2,471.23 $77,102.23 16.0%
3 $4,000 100% $4,000 $932.34 $2,330.85 $72,722.52 9.4%
4 $4,500 100% $4,500 $852.31 $2,130.77 $66,480.17 0.0%
5 $5,000 100% $5,000 $818.01 $2,045.03 $63,804.79 -4.0%
6 $5,500 100% $5,500 $786.58 $1,966.44 $61,353.22 -7.7%
7 $6,000 100% $6,000 $758.49 $1,896.22 $59,162.21 -11.0%
8 $6,500 100% $6,500 $730.54 $1,826.34 $56,982.10 -14.3%
9 $7,000 100% $7,000 $702.11 $1,755.27 $54,764.57 -17.6%

10 $7,500 100% $7,500 $677.16 $1,692.90 $52,818.48 -20.6%
11 $8,300 100% $8,300 $646.74 $1,616.84 $50,445.70 -24.1%
12 $3,300 70% $6,600 $863.27 $2,158.16 $67,335.03 1.3%
13 $3,500 70% $7,000 $828.95 $2,072.38 $64,658.11 -2.7%
14 $4,000 70% $8,000 $771.49 $1,928.71 $60,176.19 -9.5%
15 $4,500 70% $8,300 $711.03 $1,777.57 $55,460.33 -16.6%
16 $5,000 70% $8,300 $695.27 $1,738.17 $54,231.05 -18.4%
17 $5,500 70% $8,300 $683.45 $1,708.63 $53,309.11 -19.8%
18 $6,000 70% $8,300 $672.77 $1,681.91 $52,476.03 -21.1%
19 $6,500 70% $8,300 $664.17 $1,660.41 $51,805.23 -22.1%
20 $7,000 70% $8,300 $654.19 $1,635.47 $51,026.81 -23.2%
21 $7,500 70% $8,300 $648.32 $1,620.79 $50,568.94 -23.9%
22 $3,300 50% $6,600 $830.40 $2,076.00 $64,771.20 -2.6%
23 $3,500 50% $7,000 $796.44 $1,991.10 $62,122.32 -6.6%
24 $4,000 50% $8,000 $738.12 $1,845.30 $57,573.36 -13.4%
25 $4,500 50% $8,300 $683.35 $1,708.37 $53,301.29 -19.8%
26 $5,000 50% $8,300 $673.77 $1,684.42 $52,554.05 -20.9%
27 $5,500 50% $8,300 $667.27 $1,668.16 $52,047.03 -21.7%
28 $6,000 50% $8,300 $661.36 $1,653.40 $51,586.08 -22.4%
29 $6,500 50% $8,300 $657.08 $1,642.69 $51,252.22 -22.9%
30 $7,000 50% $8,300 $649.34 $1,623.35 $50,648.52 -23.8%
31 $7,500 50% $8,300 $646.90 $1,617.24 $50,458.18 -24.1%

*NOTE: All options shown in this section are HSA qualified HDHP plans and include both ACA preventive drug coverage and maintenance preventive drug coverage effective January 1, 2020.

Agent Name Agency Name

Employer Representative Signature Date

Rates exclude Employee Assistance Program Coverage. Rates reflect GreatLife benefit with no additional cost (i.e., free to employees). Rates exclude VSP vision coverage.

Underwritten Rates: Rates are based on enrollment, health and claims information received.  If on final enrollment the group's information changes and affects the rates by more than 10%, Avera Health Plans reserves the right to adjust the rates. In addition, benefit designs will change to meet the requirements of the Patient Protection 
and Affordable Care Act of 2010. Rates are valid for twelve months, provided the group enrolls on the effective date, but not later than the 15th of the effective month.

Reinsurance Carrier: PartnerRe

FSA Administration HSA Administration



Group:   Yankton County
Effective Date of Coverage: 1/1/2025 through 12/31/2025
2  Tier Level Quote South Dakota

Commission PEPM: $0.00

Active Plan Premium
Premium PEPM (Includes Commissions)

Deductible Coinsurance Out-of-Pocket Maximum Employee   Family Total Monthly Premium
$4,500 100% $4,500 $852.31 $0.00 $0.00 $2,130.77 $66,480.17

Premium by High-Deductible Health Plan (HDHP) Option*
Premium PEPM (Includes Commissions)

Deductible Coinsurance Out-of-Pocket Maximum Employee   Family Total Monthly Premium % Change vs. Active

1 $3,300 100% $3,300 $1,027.90 $2,569.75 $80,176.20 20.6%
2 $3,500 100% $3,500 $988.49 $2,471.23 $77,102.23 16.0%
3 $4,000 100% $4,000 $932.34 $2,330.85 $72,722.52 9.4%
4 $4,500 100% $4,500 $852.31 $2,130.77 $66,480.17 0.0%
5 $5,000 100% $5,000 $818.01 $2,045.03 $63,804.79 -4.0%
6 $5,500 100% $5,500 $786.58 $1,966.44 $61,353.22 -7.7%
7 $6,000 100% $6,000 $758.49 $1,896.22 $59,162.21 -11.0%
8 $6,500 100% $6,500 $730.54 $1,826.34 $56,982.10 -14.3%
9 $7,000 100% $7,000 $702.11 $1,755.27 $54,764.57 -17.6%

10 $7,500 100% $7,500 $677.16 $1,692.90 $52,818.48 -20.6%
11 $8,300 100% $8,300 $646.74 $1,616.84 $50,445.70 -24.1%
12 $3,300 70% $6,600 $863.27 $2,158.16 $67,335.03 1.3%
13 $3,500 70% $7,000 $828.95 $2,072.38 $64,658.11 -2.7%
14 $4,000 70% $8,000 $771.49 $1,928.71 $60,176.19 -9.5%
15 $4,500 70% $8,300 $711.03 $1,777.57 $55,460.33 -16.6%
16 $5,000 70% $8,300 $695.27 $1,738.17 $54,231.05 -18.4%
17 $5,500 70% $8,300 $683.45 $1,708.63 $53,309.11 -19.8%
18 $6,000 70% $8,300 $672.77 $1,681.91 $52,476.03 -21.1%
19 $6,500 70% $8,300 $664.17 $1,660.41 $51,805.23 -22.1%
20 $7,000 70% $8,300 $654.19 $1,635.47 $51,026.81 -23.2%
21 $7,500 70% $8,300 $648.32 $1,620.79 $50,568.94 -23.9%
22 $3,300 50% $6,600 $830.40 $2,076.00 $64,771.20 -2.6%
23 $3,500 50% $7,000 $796.44 $1,991.10 $62,122.32 -6.6%
24 $4,000 50% $8,000 $738.12 $1,845.30 $57,573.36 -13.4%
25 $4,500 50% $8,300 $683.35 $1,708.37 $53,301.29 -19.8%
26 $5,000 50% $8,300 $673.77 $1,684.42 $52,554.05 -20.9%
27 $5,500 50% $8,300 $667.27 $1,668.16 $52,047.03 -21.7%
28 $6,000 50% $8,300 $661.36 $1,653.40 $51,586.08 -22.4%
29 $6,500 50% $8,300 $657.08 $1,642.69 $51,252.22 -22.9%
30 $7,000 50% $8,300 $649.34 $1,623.35 $50,648.52 -23.8%
31 $7,500 50% $8,300 $646.90 $1,617.24 $50,458.18 -24.1%

*NOTE: All options shown in this section are HSA qualified HDHP plans and include both ACA preventive drug coverage and maintenance preventive drug coverage effective January 1, 2020.

Agent Name Agency Name

Employer Representative Signature Date

Rates exclude Employee Assistance Program Coverage. Rates reflect GreatLife benefit with no additional cost (i.e., free to employees). Rates exclude VSP vision coverage.

Underwritten Rates: Rates are based on enrollment, health and claims information received.  If on final enrollment the group's information changes and affects the rates by more than 10%, Avera Health Plans reserves the right to adjust the rates. In addition, benefit designs will change to meet the requirements of the Patient Protection 
and Affordable Care Act of 2010. Rates are valid for twelve months, provided the group enrolls on the effective date, but not later than the 15th of the effective month.

Reinsurance Carrier: PartnerRe

FSA Administration HSA Administration



Medical Deductible 13

Medical Coinsurance % 4

Medical Coinsurance Amount 4 $78,900.89 $63,848.43 -19.08%

Family Maximum 1

Physician Office Visit 2

Physician Office Visit Copay 15 $0.00

Preventive Office Visit 1

Chiropractic Office Visit 1

Mental Health Office Visit 1

Pharmacy Plan 6

Pharmacy Deductible 1

90 Day Supply 1

Emergency Room Coverage 4

Employee Assistance Program 1

GreatLife 1

Vision Coverage 1

Out of Network Coverage 1

Ultra Plan 1

Group:   Yankton County

Effective Date of Coverage: 1/1/2025 through 12/31/2025

In-Network
Group's Current 

Monthly Premium

Avera Benefit 

Solutions Monthly 

Premium*

% Change
In-Network

In-Network

In-Network
* Monthly Premium includes Commission at a Per Employee Per Month 

Commission in the amount of $0 PEPM.
In-Network

In-Network

In-Network

In-Network Total monthly commission at current enrollment is: 

In-Network

Non-Grandfathered Plan

Avera Benefit Solutions is a copyrighted product of Avera Health Plans, Inc.  

All rights reserved.  

Duplication of the Benefit Solutions program is not permitted without the 

prior written permission of Avera Health Plans, Inc. 



2025 Large Group Rating South Dakota

Group:   Yankton County Contracts Quoted

Effective Date of Coverage: 1/1/2025 through 12/31/2025 Employee 73

 0

 0

Non-Grandfathered 2  Tier Level Quote Family 2

NAICS Code: 921110 Total 75

Medical & Pharmacy Options
In-Network Out-of-Network

Individual Family Individual Family

Deductible $5,500 $11,000 $11,000 $22,000

Coinsurance $2,000 $4,000 $5,000 $10,000

Coinsurance % 60% 60% 60% 60%

Out of Pocket Maximum $7,500 $15,000 $16,000 $32,000

Total Monthly

In-Network Coverage below. Out-of-Network Coverage is subject to Deductible and Coinsurance Employee   Family Premium

Physician Office Visit Office Visit Copay 5.50 0.00 0.00 13.75 429.00

$35 PCP/$70 Specialist

Pharmacy Benefits: Pharmacy $0/$15/$35/$50/$15/30% 252.54 0.00 0.00 631.34 19,698.10

90 Days - 3x Copay No Deductible

Preventive Benefits 100% Preventive Benefit - NGF

Chiropractic Office Visit Co-pay same as PCP Physician Office Visit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mental Health Office Visit Co-pay same as PCP Physician Office Visit

Emergency Room Option $200 Copay 7.07 0.00 0.00 17.68 551.47

Full Time Student Age Full Time Student thru Age 29

Out of Network Option 1 - Standard Out of Network 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Riders
GreatLife Employee Free 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Vision No Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Assistance Program No Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commission Per Employee Per Month: $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Premium with Commission: $818.57 $0.00 $0.00 $2,046.41 $63,848.43

Reinsurance Carrier: PartnerRe

Agent Name Agency Name

Employer Representative Signature Date

Underwritten Rates: Rates are based on enrollment, health and claims information received.  If on final enrollment the group's information changes and affects the rates by more than 10%, Avera Health Plans reserves the right to adjust the rates. In 
addition, benefit designs will change to meet the requirements of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010. Rates are valid for twelve months, provided the group enrolls on the effective date, but not later than the 15th of the effective 
month.

FSA Administration HSA Administration

Proprietary Confidential - Avera Health Plans Yankton County (Direct) - ABS  MEC



2025 Large Group Rating South Dakota
MEC

Group:   Yankton County Contracts Quoted

Effective Date of Coverage: 1/1/2025 through 12/31/2025 Employee 73

 0

 0

Non-Grandfathered 2  Tier Level Quote Family 2

NAICS Code: 921110 Total 75

Medical & Pharmacy Options
In-Network Out-of-Network

Individual Family Individual Family

Deductible $9,200 $18,400 $15,000 $30,000

Coinsurance $0 $0 $0 $0

Coinsurance % 0% 0% 0% 0%

Out of Pocket Maximum $9,200 $18,400 $15,000 $30,000

Total Monthly

In-Network Coverage below. Out-of-Network Coverage is subject to Deductible and Coinsurance Employee   Family Premium

Two Free Office Visits Each family member will receive at no cost to you the first 4.40 0.00 0.00 10.99 343.18

two office visit copays per person per year.  This includes 

Primary Care Physician, Chiropractic, Mental Health, Urgent

Care or Rehabilitation visits.

Pharmacy Benefits:  Pharmacy $0/$15/$45/$75/$15/30% 243.20 0.00 0.00 608.00 18,969.60

90 Days - 3x Copay No Deductible

Preventive Benefits 100% Preventive Benefit - NGF

Emergency Room Option $500 Copay 14.16 0.00 0.00 35.40 1,104.48

Full Time Student Age Full Time Student thru Age 29

Out of Network Option 1 - Standard Out of Network 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Riders
GreatLife Employee Free 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Vision No Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Assistance Program No Coverage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commission Per Employee Per Month: $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Premium with Commission: $778.87 $0.00 $0.00 $1,947.15 $60,751.81

Reinsurance Carrier: PartnerRe

Agent Name Agency Name

Employer Representative Signature Date

Underwritten Rates: Rates are based on enrollment, health and claims information received.  If on final enrollment the group's information changes and affects the rates by more than 10%, Avera Health Plans reserves the right to adjust the rates. In 
addition, benefit designs will change to meet the requirements of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010. Rates are valid for twelve months, provided the group enrolls on the effective date, but not later than the 15th of the effective 
month.

FSA Administration HSA Administration

Proprietary Confidential - Avera Health Plans Yankton County (Direct) - ABS  MEC



DOT-1022A_ T 
(09/2023) 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
JOINT POWERS FINANCIAL AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

AND 
UNION COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA 

This Agreement is made by and between the State of South Dakota, acting by and through its Department 
of Transportation, referred to in this Agreement as the "STATE," and Union County, South Dakota, referred 
to in this Agreement as the "COUNTY." The STATE and the COUNTY concur in the construction of a 
Federal Aid Construction Project in the Roadway Safety Improvement Category, listed in the Department 
of Transportation Statewide Transportation Improvement Program for Fiscal Year (FY) 2025, in Union 
County, South Dakota, as follows: 

1. JOINT POWERS

This Agreement does not establish a separate legal entity, as contemplated by SDCL 1-24-5. The
cooperative undertaking described in this Agreement will be financed and conducted under the provisions
of this Agreement by the COUNTY and the STATE. Each party has responsibilities under the terms of this
Agreement and no joint board or administrator will be used. No real property will be purchased for use for
th is Agreement.

2. STATE PROJECT

The STATE and the COUNTY concur in the proposal for the Rumble Strip/Pavement Marking/Signing
project identified as Roadway Safety Improvement Project Number PH 0010(166) PCN 06UA, located
on various COUNTY roads in Union County, referred to in this Agreement as the "PROJECT."

3. CONTRACT PROCUREMENT

A. The STATE will design, advertise, let to contract, and be the contracting party for the PROJECT.

B. The STATE will obtain the required environmental clearances for the PROJECT.

C. The STATE will provide construction engineering including construction supervision and inspection.

D. The COUNTY will have the sole obligation and responsibility for maintenance of the PROJECT.
The COUNTY will maintain the pavement markings, signing, and rumble strips in like materials,
and in the same manner, dimensions, and locations as originally established by the STATE, so
long as the pavement markings, signing, and rumble strips conform with standards found in the
Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) in effect at the time of this Agreement until
such time as the pavement markings, signing, or rumble strips reach their respective end of life,
whichever is the later in time. For purposes of this Agreement, end of life is four (4) years for the
pavement markings, end of life is eight (8) years for the signing, and end of life for the rumble strips
is the end of the second chip seal or until the surface is replaced, whichever occurs first.

4. FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The PROJECT is one hundred percent (100%) eligible for Highway Safety Improvement Program
(HSIP) federal funding. The STATE will pay for all costs incurred under this Agreement, excluding costs
associated with maintenance of the PROJECT.

5. INDEMNIFICATION

The COUNTY will indemnify the STATE, its officers, agents, and employees against any and all actions,
suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings that may arise as the result of performing services under
this Agreement. This section does not require the COUNTY to be responsible for or defend against
claims or damages arising solely from errors or omissions of the ST A TE, its officers, agents, or 
employees.

Page 1 of 3 



6. RECORDS RETENTION AND AUDIT

A. All PROJECT charges will be subject to audit in accordance with the STATE'S current procedures
and United States Office of Management and Budget (0MB) Circular regulations, found at 2 CFR
Part 200. The CFDA Number for these funds is 20.205. Allowable costs will be determined in
accordance with 2 CFR Part 200.

B. Upon reasonable notice, the COUNTY will allow the STATE or U.S. Department of Transportation
representatives to examine all records of the COUNTY related to this Agreement during the
COUNTY'S normal business hours. The COUNTY will keep all records for a period of three (3)
years after the date of final payment is made by the STATE under this Agreement and all other
pending matters are closed.

C. If the COUNTY expends Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00) or more in federal
funds during any COUNTY fiscal year covered, in whole or in part, under this Agreement, the
COUNTY will be subject to the single agency audit requirements of the U.S. Office of Management
and Budget (0MB) Circular regulations, found at 2 CFR Part 200. If the COUNTY expends less
than Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00) in federal funds during any COUNTY
fiscal year, the STATE may perform a more limited program or performance audit related to the
completion of Agreement objectives, the allowability of services or costs and adherence to
Agreement provisions.

7. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may not be amended, except in writing, which writing will be expressly identified as a
part of this Agreement and be signed by an authorized representative of each of the parties.

8. TERMINATION

The STATE may terminate this Agreement on thirty (30) days' written notice. If the COUNTY breaches
any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, the STATE may terminate this Agreement at any time
with or without notice.

9, EMPLOYEE STATUS 

Any officer, employee, or agent engaged in joint action under this Agreement will remain an employee 
with his or her agency during participation in joint action under this Agreement. Each agency will retain 
exclusive responsibility for its officers, agents, and employees while these officers, agents, and 
employees are engaged in joint action under this Agreement, including but not limited to responsibility 
for regular and overtime wages and salaries, unemployment benefits, workers' compensation 
coverage, health insurance, or other benefits, and liability coverage and indemnity, except as otherwise 
specifically provided in this Agreement. 

10. CERTIFICATION OF NO PROHIBITED STATE LEGISLATOR INTEREST

The COUNTY (i) understands neither a state legislator nor a business in which a state legislator has
an ownership interest may be directly or indirectly interested in any contract with the State that was
authorized by any law passed during the term for which that legislator was elected, or within one year
thereafter, and (ii) has read South Dakota Constitution Article 3, Section 12 and has had the opportunity
to seek independent legal advice on the applicability of that provision to this Agreement. By signing this
Agreement, the COUNTY hereby certifies that this Agreement is not made in violation of the South
Dakota Constitution Article 3, Section 12.

11. SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION

The COUNTY has designated its County Commission Chairperson as the COUNTY'S authorized
representative and has empowered the Chairperson with the authority to sign this Agreement on behalf
of the COUNTY after consideration of the matter during a regularly scheduled meeting. A copy of the
COUNTY'S Board of Commissioner's minutes or resolution authorizing the execution of this Agreement
by the Chairperson as the COUNTY'S authorized representative is attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit A.

Page 2 of 3 









(D)JoHNDEERE 

BIii To: 
YANKTON COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARMENT 
3302 W, CITY LIMITS ROAD 
YANKTON, SD, 57078 
YANKTON() 
(605) 260-4473

Ship To: 
YANKTON COUNTY 
HIGHWAY DEPARMENT 
3302 W, CITY LIMITS ROAD 
YANKTON, SD, 57078 
(605) 260-4473

Quantity Se�al Number 
Stock Number 

TBD 
TBD 

For the Construction Product(s) 

Retail Purchase Order 

RDO Equipment Co. 
2801 North Louise 

Sioux Falls SD, 57107 
Phone: (605) 336-2730 - Fax: (605) 336-8241 

Purchase Order Date: 
Purchase Order#: 

Purchaser Account#: 

Customer Purchaser Type: 
Customer Markel Use: 

looaUon of First Working Use: 
Dealer Account Number. 

Sales Professional: 
Phone: 

Fax: 
Emall: 

Hours 
(approx.) 

Status I Year I Make I Model 
Additional Items 

0 New 2025 SUPERIOR BROOM DT74J 

9/20/2024 
1820960 
3780016 

Governmental - County 
Earth Moving - Land Improvement 

YANKTON, SD, 57078 
178715 

Josh Falk 
(605) 373-6268

jfalk@rdoequipment.com 

Equipment Subtotal: 

Balance: 

Total Taxable Amount: 
SD STATE TAX: 
Sales Tax Total: 

Sub Total: 
Cash with Order. 

Balance Due: 

Cash Price 

$77,000,00 

$77,000.00 

$77,000,00 
$0,00 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$77,000.00 
$0,00 

$77,000.00 

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS - Purchaser offers to sell, transfer, and convey the item(s) listed as "Trade In" to the Dealer at or prior to the time of delivery of the above Product(s), as a "trade-In" to be applied 
against the cash price. Purchaser represents that each "trade-in" item shall be free and clear of all security interests, liens, and encumbrances at the time of transfer to the Dealer except to the extent 
shown below. The price to be allowed for each "trade-in" item is listed on this document. The Purchaser promises to pay the balance due shown hereon in cash, or to execute a Time Sale Agreement 
(Retail Installment Contract), or a Loan Agreement for the purchase price of the Product{s), plus additional charges shown thereon, or to execute a Lease Agreement, on or before delivery of the 
Product(s) ordered herein. Despite delivery of the Product(s) to the Purchaser, title shall remain with the Seller untll one of the foregoing Is accomplished. Except as provided herein and as necessary to 
protect RDO Equipment from the claims or a bankruptcy trustee or a buyer In the ordinary course or business, the Purchaser and the Dealer agree that this Purchase Order is not a security agreement 
and that delivery of the Product(s) to the Purchaser pursuant to this Purchase Order will not constitute possession of the Product(s) by the Purchaser, as a debtor, for the purposes of the purchase 
money security provisions in any statutes relatlng lo personal property security or its equivalent. Purchaser understands that its rights in connection with this purchase are limited as set forth in this 
Purchase Order. I (we) hereby grant a security interest to RDO Equipment in the Product. 

DISCLOSURE OF REGULATION APPLICABILITY -When operated ln California, any off-road diesel vehicle may be subject to the California Air Resources Board In-Use Off-Ro'ad Diesel Vehicle 
Regulation. It therefore could be subject to retrofit or accelerated turnover requirements to reduce emissions of air pollutants. More information is available on the Cal!fomla Afr Resources Board website 
at http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/ordiesel.hlm. 

IMPORTANT WARRANTY NOTICE - The Standard Warranty for new John Deere construction and forestry products is set forth in a separate document provided by the dealer.Please read the Standard 
Warranty carefully before signing. No express warranty is made unless specified !n the Warranty Statement. PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING TO THIS PURCHASE ARE 
LIMITED AS INDICATED IN THE STANDARD WARRANTY AND PURCHASE ORDER. WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW, NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS IS MADE. 

Telematics: Orders oftelematic devices include only the hardware. Where available, telematics software, including JDLlnk™ connectivlly service, may be enabled from your local John Deere Operatlons 
Center or JDLlnk website. Please see your authorized John Deere dealer for assistance. 

The undersigned purchaser(s) {the "Purchaser'') hereby orders the product (the "Product") described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be liable for failure to provide the Product or for any 
delay in delivery if such failure or delay is due to the Dealer's inability lo obtain such Product from the manufacturer or supplier or other cause beyond the Dealer's control. The cash price shown above is 
subject to the Dealer receiving the Product from the manufacturer or supplier prior to any change in price by the manufacturer or supplier and Is also subject to any new or Increased taxes being imposed 
upon the sale of the Product after the date of this Purchase Order. 

Upon signature of delivery acknowledgment, customer Is accepting the equipment, including attachments, In "AS IS" condition, agreeing to notify RDO Equipment Co. within 24 hours of any damages or 
discrepancies found upon receipt of equipment. 

01820960 Page 1 of 2 



�igriature Area 

Purchase On:Jer Acoopted By: 

(Customer's Signature) 

(Authorized Signature of Dealer) 

Delivery of Equipment Acknowledgement: 

(Customers Signature) 

(Account Manager's Signature) 

Qly Serial Number Year/ Make/ Model 
TBD 2025 SUPERIOR BROOM DT74J 

D1820960 

(bate Accepted) 

(Date Accepted) 

Date Accepted 

bate Accepted 

Description 

8' POLY WAFER BRUSH 8' POLY WAFER BRUSH 

AXLE HEAVY DUTY 3/4 TON REAR DRIVE AXLE 

HEAVY DUTY CORE COVE 12 GAUGE CORE COVER 

ENGINE SHUTDOWN SAFETY ENGINE SHUTDOWN SYSTEM 

STANDARD EQUIPMENT5 HYDROSTATIC DRIVE TRANSMISSION 
WITH LOAD COMP PUMP 

INSTRUMENT FULL INSTRUMENTS, POWER STEERING, SEAT 
BELT, HORN 

ROLL OVER CERTIFIED ROLL OVER PROTECTION STRUCTURE 

TIRES ST225/75R15 HEAVY DUTY TIRES 

BRAKES 4 WHEEL HYDRAULIC DRUM BRAKES 

SPEED CONTROL ELECTRONIC BRUSH SPEED CONTROL 

JOYSTICK ELECTRONIC JOYSTICK FOR SWING, LIFT, 
FUNCTIONS 

ENGINE COVER FULL ENGINE COVER W/SIDE & REAR SWING 
OUT DOORS 

AIR CLEANER LARGE CAPACITY DUAL AIR CLEANER AND 
PRE CLEANER 

TANK 30 GALLON FUEL TANK 

FOOT CONTROLS DUAL HYDROSTATIC TRANS. FOOT 
CONTROLS 

ALARM 'BACK-UP ALARM 

ENCLOSED CAB W/FRONT WIPER AND ONE DOOR 

A/C PRESSURIZED AIR CONDITIONER - 35000 BTU 

HEATER HEATER & DEFROSTER FAN 

FWASHER FRONT WINDSHEILD WASHER 

MIRRORS WEST COAST MIRRORS 

SEAT SUSPENSION SEAT 

WATER SYSTEM 170 GALLON WATER SYSTEM 

FRONT BLADE 7.5' FRONT SCRAPER BLADE WI ELECTRONIC 
CONTROLS 

TURBO PRECLEANER ENGINAIRE TURBO PRECLEANER 

HAND CONTORL HYDRASTATIC DRIVE HAND CONTORL 

LIGHT LIGHT GROUP W/HEADLAMPS, TURN, STOP, AND TAIL 

LED LED STROBE LIGHT 

BLOCK HEATER BLOCK HEATER 

- 74HP TIER 4 JOHN D 741-lP TIER 4 JOHN DEERE ENGINE

Page2of 2 



YANKTON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
3302 W City Limits Road • Yankton, SD 57078 

Ph: 605-260-44,73 • Fax: 605-260-4492 

BID DOCUMENT FORM FOR Self-Propelled Road Broom 

Sealed bids shall be opened and read aloud in the Yankton County Commission Chambers in the 
Yankton County Government Center, Yankton, South Dakota at 11:00 am on Wednesday,
October 2nd, 2024. At that time all bids will be considered for the purchase of the following 
listed materials to be supplied to Yankton County, as and when required for the period of one year 
from the date of acceptance of the bid. 

2023 Model 
Cummins 74 HP- Tier 4 Final 
Block heater 
Hydrostatic Transmission 
Hand Control 
8 foot poly brush 
Turbo II precleaner 
Cab with wiper 
Amber strobe light 
Light group 
Windshield washer 
Suspension seat 
Pressurized air conditioner 
Heater & defroster system 
West coast mirrors 
150 Gallon water system 
71/2 Foot front blade 

The board of Yankton County Commissioners reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids. Each 
bid must be enclosed in a plain sealed envelope addressed to Yankton County Auditor, 321 W 3 rd 

Street, Yankton, SD 57078. Mark as to the type of bid enclosed. Any bid documents not received 
by the Auditor by 11 :00 AM or unsealed will not be opened or considered. 

Patty Hojem Mike Sedlacek 
Yankton County Auditor Yankton Comity Highway Superintendent 

Name: 
Company: 
Address: 
City, State,Zip:StaCL)< a..1/5, Sf), 57/o"f 
Phone/Email: ?a-:J$9- t,8,;? b

kelllfl ,2 /eaiu&, fraJ\ Sovrce vSa., �Co 141.





Transource Truck & Equipment 

�r,�3 
RCT350 Broce Broom 
Cummins- 74 HP• Tier 4 Final 
B foot poly brush 
Turbo II precleaner 
Cab with wiper 
Amber Strobe light 
Light group 
Windshield washer 
Suspension seat 
Pressurized air conditioner 
Heater & defroster system 
West coast mirrors 
150 Gallon water system 
7 1/2 Foot front scraper blade 
Block heater 

QUOTATION 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4400  Ext. 5 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Third Quarter Report: July 1-September 30, 2024 

 
Total Transactions: 1,400 

Birth Certificates: 291 

Death Certificates: 392 

Marriage Licenses: 43 

Marriage Certificates: 72 

Deeds: 253 

Mortgages: 172 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 146 

Land Transfers: 256 

County Liens: 464 

County Liens Total: $190,001.30 

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $108,733.97 

Appointed Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $81,267.33 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 46 

Copies Revenue: $9,385 

Transfer Fees: $40,550 

Notary Fees Revenue: $160 

Regular Fees: $35,873 

Total Fees Collected: $85,968 

Total Real Estate Sold: $40.6 million 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: July 2024 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 484 

Birth Certificates: 105 

Death Certificates: 173 

Marriage Licenses: 12 

Marriage Certificates: 22 

Deeds: 73 

Mortgages: 67 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 49 

Land Transfers: 74 

County Liens: 212 

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $62,602.52 

Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $36,399.62 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 12 

Copies Revenue: $3,303.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $13,322.50 

Notary Fees Revenue: $90.00 

Regular Fees Revenue: $12,754.00 

Total Fees Collected: $29,469.50 

Real Estate Sales: $13.3 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: August 2024 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 494 

Birth Certificates: 120 

Death Certificates: 128 

Marriage Licenses: 17 

Marriage Certificates: 22 

Deeds: 101 

Mortgages: 60 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 52 

Land Transfers: 100 

County Liens: 202 

County Liens Total: $79,031.36 

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $39,738.80 

Appointed Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $39,292.56 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 20 

Copies Revenue: $3,885.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $14,612.00 

Notary Fees Revenue: $40.00 

Regular Fees Revenue: $12,840.00 

Total Fees Collected: $31,377.00 

Real Estate Sales: $14.6 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Register of Deeds
321 W. 3rd St. 
Suite 205 
Yankton, S. D. 57078 
 

PH: (605) 260-4465 

FAX: (605) 668-9682 

WEBSITE: co.yankton.sd.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Report: September 2024 

 
Total Cash Transactions: 422 

Birth Certificates: 66 

Death Certificates: 91 

Marriage Licenses: 14 

Marriage Certificates: 28 

Deeds: 79 

Mortgages: 45 

Mortgage Satisfactions: 45 

Land Transfers: 82 

County Liens: 50 

County Liens Total: $11,967.80 

Poor Relief County Lien Total: $6,392.65 

Appointed Legal Counsel County Lien Total: $5,575.15 

State/Federal/Mechanic Liens: 14 

Copies Revenue: $2,197.00 

Transfer Fees Revenue: $12,615.50 

Notary Fees Revenue: $30.00 

Regular Fees Revenue: $10,279.00 

Total Fees Collected: $25,121.50 

Real Estate Sales: $12.6 million. 

 

 

Submitted by: Brian Hunhoff, Yankton County Register of Deeds 
 

 



Yankton County Planning Commission 
Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant DGOGYankton05242024, LLC - Rezone 

District type: 0 AG O Rl-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC- Lakeside Commercial 18] RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1 723

NOTE: 

Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Lakeside Commercial District (LC) per Article 18, Section 1809 and Article 20, Section 
2003. Said property is legally described as the North 2 acres (N2A) of the West Eleven 
rods (W l l RDS) Excluding Lot H-3 of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
(SW4 NE4) Section Fifteen (15), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) 
west of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 3111 West 8th St, 
Yankton. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 9/10/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 10/1/2024, 10/15/2024 

Time: 7:05 PM 

Time: 6:30 PM, 6:30 PM 







d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to 

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the

property concerned is unique, required, or necessa1y as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shat 1

make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

c. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

Will not ne injurious or detrimental to 

the public welfare 

Commission finds the situation is 

unique and requires a change in zone 

Is in compliance with the 

comprehensive plan 

Land use will comply with ordinance 

and zoning district regulations 

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and Provisions have been made 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and prope1iies generally in the district;

Refuse and service areas, with particular reference 

to the items in (A) and (B) above; 

Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, 

Ingress/egress exists 

Off right-of-way parking is present 

Present 

Present 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\9-10-2024 PC\DGOGYanktonsd05242024, 

LLC\Blank RezoneFOF.docx 



8. 

and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type, None requires 

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with Signs will follow Article 14 regulations 

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and
Required yards met 

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and

other property in the district.
Is in general compatibility with other 

properties in the district 

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or None given 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe 

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this 

ordinance. 

\\ml3S0g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2024\9-10-2024 PC\DGOGYanktonsd05242024, 

LLC\Blank RezoneFOF.docx 



8/5/24, 10:04 AM 

Longitude 

-97 .44632065262851

Latitude 

42.87572884630394 

Permit Number 

REZONE243 

Parcel Number 

09.015.100.124 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

450 

Total Due 

450 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

4008 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Sep 10, 2024 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

REZONE PERMIT 

REZONE PERMIT 

https:l/survey123.a rcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent=-97 .5761.42 .8561, -97 .3165 ,42.8954&objectlds=6 1/5 



8/5/24, 10:04 AM 

Board AdJustment Action Date 

Oct 1, 2024 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:30 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

RURAL TRANSITIONAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

18-1809, 20-2003

Section Township Range 

15-93-56

Is location in 0oodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

DGOGYanktonsd05242024, LLC 

Applicant Phone 

417-256-4790

Applicant Address 

1906 E Battlefield Rd, Springfield MO 65804 

Applicant Email Address 

rusty@overlandeng.com 

REZONE PERMIT 

https://survey123.a rcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent=-97 .5761,42.8561, -97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 2/5 



8/5/24, 10:04 AM 

Owner Name 

Daniel and Natalie Ebbens 

Owner Phone 

605-630-1807

Owner Address 

3111 West 8th Street, Yankton SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

debbens@yahoo.com 

Location of Property 

Lat: 42.875729 Lon: -97.446321 

Property Address 

3111 WEST 8 ST 

Reason for Request 

REZONE PERMIT 

Rezone to Lakeide Commercial for Development as a Dollar General store 

Legal Description 

N2A W11RDS EXC LT H-3 SW4 NE4

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .5761,42.8561, -97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 

Powered by Esri 

3/5 



8/5/24, 10:04 AM 

Applicant Signature 

Owner Signature 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 

Date of Application Submission 

Jul31,2024 

REZONE PERMIT 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/af5c09b371 eb4627ad02888afa259f6e/data?extent=-97 .5761,42.8561,-97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 4/5 



815124, 10:04 AM 

Attachments: 

PDF 

PDF 

PDF 

YANKTON SD AERIAL OVERLAY B PLUS.pdf 

91.4KB 

YANKTON SD PRELIM B PLUS 5-9-24.pdf 

62.8KB 

FE. Yankton.SD .Ebbens .4 .17 .24.pdf 

506.4KB 

REZONE PERMIT 

https:1/survey 123.a rcgis.comlsurveyslaf5c09b371 eb4627 ad02888afa259f6e/data ?extent=-97 .5761 .42.8561, -97 .3165,42.8954&objectlds=6 5/5 



D
O

L
L
A

R
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 

()
 l

1--
Y_

A_
NKT_

O_
N _:_' s

_o
_uT

_H
_D

AK
_O

T_
A ---1

 
-"

 
�

 
S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 

" 

..,
 ......

 

I I I I I 

r
 

I 
m

 
I 

G)
I 

m
 

z
 

I
0

 

I I 
:;,::

 
I 

:,,- r-'
 

I 
t:<l

 

I
:,,-

I 
..,

I 
t:<l

 

I 
t:<l

 

I 
.., �

 
I 

Ol
 

O>
 

I
I 

�
 

I 
I I

I 
I 

I 
I

I 
I

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

I 
I 

I
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I

I 
I

I 
I 

I 
I

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I ,_
 Uio

lf'9A
V4

 

·�
�

I 1 I
 

? l 
-+-

: 
I 

t 

el
 

E
 

� 
� 
'I
 

� \
 i

i

.. ,
 

g
, �1 I I I. :a \�i

 1
g 

,i
:: •i
t

\ ' \ ' I I I 

!I 
8 

! 
.. .,,

�"
�,, 

(')
 

g
 

M
 -

I 
�-'"

 
��

��
;o

 

H
 

[
 

r
 

-
-

-
-

i t i.
... 

-
-

-
-

--

�" •i 9t
 

!� R
 =

 i
81

,50
' 

_J
 l I I 

--i
 ""

 
·� Is "l

 
,m

 

1;::
 \i
 

,&
 

I I I I 
t,<

=
18

1.
19"

 
�

 
t-
---

-__
___

 s_88_:
1r

•3
•w

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 

t \
 

L
 

i � 

I'
 �, ! 

(i
v

er
la

n
d

 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
L

L
C

 

�
,___.___.______

 
I DOU.AR

 G
EN

ERAt
 ) 

1M
�

C'lt,
$l.

N
 ..

 
S!l

,.__
-O-

m
�

 
M;M"

 
jfl

J>
�

 
�-.).

 (
41

1)
$-

$1
,..

 
�·-

It).
 

1)11
,t

 
ot'SC:RIP'rOI

 
irf

 



-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
�

 

.
 _

_
 ,

 
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
 _

 



PREMIER CIR. 

SCALE •NTS 

AERIAL OVERLAY 

YANKTON, SD 

HWY52 

., 

EXISTIHC --- l1Ml. 
,,.. ..

.---- $UWK 

... 

-
l'RI\IICY 



PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
CITY, STATE STREET, 

YANKTON.SD 

PROTOTYPE: B PLUS DEVELOPER DESIGNER DATE: 

BLDG/SALES SF: 1 o. 566 / 8,522 COMPANY: OVERLAND GROUP, LLC COMPANY: 0'11:ALANDENGINEERING.LLC 5109/24 

ACREAGE: ±2.00 NAME: 

PARKING SPACES: 35 PHONE II: 
PARKING SPACES REQUIRED BY 
CODE: NO CODE REQUIREMENT 
CONCRETE AREA: 20.851 SF 
SIDEWALK AREA: 1.725 SF 
DRIVEWAY APRON: 710SF 
RETAINING WALL: 0 LF 
PRIVACY FENCE: 200 LF 
PARKING OVER 35 SP: 400SF 
ASPHALT AREA: 0 SF 
ROAD IMPROVEMENT: 7,280 SF 

• SUGGESTfD LOCATION 
ONLY, SUBJECT TO LOCAL 
AUTHORITY APPROVAL 

NOTf:: LANDSCAPING SHOWN IS BASf:D ON 
LOCAL ORDINANCE INTERPRETATION ONLY. 

SCALE •NTS 

SID AULTMAN NAME: ERIC OBERDORF 

205-995-2990 PHONE II: 417-256-8150

j6' 

HWY52 

EXISTING RECREA110AL TRAIL 
178':t 

ROPOSEO SIDEWALK 

... 
� 

� 

� 
� 

0 
a: 

ia: 

i<.J 

4 • PAINTf:D LOW STRIPE e 
ALONG ALL $1 £WALK 

EDGES UTTIN SAME I 
COLO ED PA MENT 

I 
CC I 

t+i 
0 j; cc 

I 

w 

� 
w 
cc 

�R��C CJ 
UMPS R PAD I

(18 IB'MI .) WrTH 
IB'x ' ENC OSURE 

i 

17' 

r------,
I I 
I I 
1 •PROPOSED 1 
�EPTIC ARE-4 
I I 
I I 
L ______ J 

PROPOSED 
DOLLAR GENER.AL 

STORE 
76' X 140' 
10,640 SF 

Prototype B PLUS 
With Vestibule 

CONCREff 
RECEMNG AREA __ 
16'xl6' MIN/'- ',, 

I I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

I I 

/ I 
/ I 

,, I 
----------- I 

/ I 
I I 

[ 
PROPOSf:D DE:TENTION AREA : 

I \ ) 
L .. -�: ____ - ,128'± --------- ✓ 

LANDSCAPING 
(TYP) 

PROPOSED 
PRIVACY 
FENCE 

© 2024 Overland En ineerin LLC. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0BC897ED-51B0-4497-990B-38A1086ED78A 

PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACT 

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACT OF REAL PROPERTY (the "Agreement") 
made and entered into this 17TH day of April 2024 by and between DANIEL W EBBENS and

NATALIE EBBENS and/or ASSIGNS, (hereinafter "Seller") and THE OVERLAND GROUP,

LLC. and/or ASSIGNS, (hereinafter "Buyer"). 

WlTNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Seller is the owner of a certain tract of real property identified as property ID 
09.015.100.124, City of Yankton, Yankton County, South Dakota, which tract of land is more 
particularly shown on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof (the "Property"); The 
Property shall mean net usable acres and shall not include real property burdened by permanent 
rights-of-way for public roads, drainage or utilities; and 

WHEREAS, Buyer desires to purchase the Property upon the terms, provisions and 
conditions hereinafter set forth, together with all right, title and interest, if any, of Seller in and to 
any land lying in the bed of any street, road, alley or way, whether opened to, in front of or adjacent 
to the Property, and together with all appurtenances, improvements, easements and/or 
hereditaments thereunto belonging; and 

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
contained herein, Buyer and Seller hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

I. 

2. 

3. 

PURCHASE PRICE. The total purchase price for the Property shall be THREE 
HUNDRED EIGHTY THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($380,000.00). The 
Purchase Price, less credit for monies heretofore paid to Seller by Buyer for the Inspection 
Period and any payments made pursuant to Section 18 herein below, shall be paid to Seller 
at closing as hereinafter defined (the "Closing"). 

EARNEST MONEY. Buyer shall deposit ONE THOUSAND AND NO/100 ($1,000.00) 
into a non-interest bearing escrow account held by Chicago Title Insurance Company, 
Pittsburg, PA, within five (5) days after execution of the contract. 

INSPECTION PERIOD. For a period of one hundred and eighty ( l 80) days from the date 
of this Agreement (the "Inspection Period"), Buyer shall have the privilege of going upon 
the Property as needed to confirm zoning, confirm availability of all utilities (including 
sewer). to inspect, examine, survey, make soil and subsoil tests, percolation tests, arrange 
financing for the proposed development and to othe1wise do what Buyer reasonably deems 
necessary to determine, to Buyer's sole satisfaction, whether the Property is suitable for 
Buyer's intended development and use. If Buyer exercises its rights under the provisions 
of this Section, it shall ( 1) keep the Property free of any liens or third-party claims resulting 
therefrom; (2) promptly pay when due the costs of all tests, investigations and examinations 
done with regard to the Property; (3) indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against 
any and all liability, damages, claims, causes of action, costs or other expenses, including 
without limitation reasonable attorney's fees, paid, incurred or asserted against Seller any 
lien claims or for injuries to or death of persons or damage to property arising from or 
caused by Buyer's entry onto the Property or the negligence or willful misconduct of 
Buyer, its agents, employees and contractors in connection with the exercise by  Buyer of 

Buyer's Initials lb ,� Seller's Initials
t-E-LJc.---+-t::::::::-�--

VS.5.1.0 



DocuSign Envelope ID: OBC897E0-51B0-4497-990B-38A1086ED78A 

4. 

5. 

6. 

PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACT 

the rights hereunder; and (4) if Closing does not occur for any reason. fully restore the 
Property as nearly as practicable to its condition immediately before such exercise. This 
Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement or Closing and delive1y of the 
Deed. If Buyer determines, in its sole discretion, that the Property is unsuitable for its 
proposed development and gives notice of this to Seller prior to the expiration of the 
Inspection Period, then this Agreement shall terminate and all earnest monies less $100 to 
Seller as independent consideration for the right to terminate shall be immediately returned 
to the Buyer. If Buyer terminates this contract before the end of the initial Inspection 
Period, Buyer shall be entitled to the immediate return of the Earnest Money without the 
need of Seller's release. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Buyer may extend its 
Inspection Period for an additional ninety (90) days by depositing into escrow an additional 
FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/I 00 DOLLARS ($5,000.00) nonrefundable Earnest Money, 
for a total of SIX THOUSAND AND NO/ 100 DOLLARS ($6,000.00), which shall be 
applicable to the purchase Price but nonrefundable. 

SURVEY. Buyer will secure at Buyer's expense a boundary survey of the Property, 
prepared by an engineer or land surveyor registered in the state of South Dakota, selected 
by Buyer. This boundary survey shows all easements, rights of way, encroachments and 
matters of record, together with a certification as to the number of acres. 

CONVEYANCE AND PERMITTED EXCEPTIONS. Upon payment by Buyer of all 
amounts due at Closing for the Property and Buyer's performance of all other obligations 
to be performed by Buyer at Closing, Seller shall convey title to the Property to Buyer by 
general warranty deed subject to any permitted exceptions. 

TITLE EVIDENCE. Within thirty (30) days after execution of this Contract for Purchase 
and Sale, Buyer shall obtain a commitment (the "Commitment") for owner's policy of title 
insurance from Chicago Title Insurance Company , Two Gateway Center, 19th Floor J 603 
Stanwix Street. Pittsburgh, PA 15222-1402, Telephone: 412-281-8080, Fax: 412-281-
561 l ,  contact person: Caitlin M. Crawford (Caitlin.Crawford@ctt.com), certified to a 
current date, and at Closing, the title policy referred to in the commitment (the "Title 
Policy") in the amount of the Ptirchase Price. If the commitment or survey shows any 
defects or encumbrances or any covenant, restriction, easement or right-of-way of record 
or any private road or utility line or facility which in Buyer's reasonable judgment will 
materially interfere with Buyer's proposed development of the Property, then prior to 
Closing, Buyer shall notify Seller of its objections to any such matter. Seller shall have a 
reasonable time to cure the title defects to which Buyer has objected. If Seller fails to cure 
the title defects, Buyer shall have the option of either ( l )  accept title subject to the 
objections raised by Buyer and such accepted objections become Permitted Exceptions 
("Permitted Exceptions") without any adjustment in the Purchase Price, or (2) rescind this 
Agreement, whereupon the earnest monies less $ I 00 to Seller as independent consideration 
for the right to terminate shall be immediately returned to Buyer by Escrow Agent, or (3) 
work with Seller to satisfy unacceptable matters and postpone the closing date for the same 
time period as it takes to satisfy these matters. 

Buyer's [nitials 
�� 

Seller's Initials� � 

V5.5. t.0 























September 16, 2024 

Applicant: 

NOTIFICATION 

DGOG Yankton05242024, LLC 
1906 E Battlefield RD 
Springfield, MO 65804 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public healing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the l st day of October, 2024 
and at 6:30 P.M. on the 15th day of October, 2024 at the Yankton County Government 
Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Lakeside Commercial District (LC) per Article 18, Section 1809 and Article 20, Section 
2003. Said property is legally described as the North 2 acres (N2A) of the West Eleven 
rods (WI JRDS) Excluding Lot H-3 of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
(SW4 NE4) Section Fifteen (l 5), Township Ninety-three (93) North. Range Fifty-six (56) 
west of the 51

" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota.E911 address is 3111 West 8'" St, 
Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Rusty Doss 
Petitioner 



3 SONS PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
21078 LAKE AVE 
LE MARS IA 51031 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FISCHER, ANDREA (D) 
PO BOX 273 
MENNO SD 57045 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEGARD, DAN (D) 
1005 MERIWETHER TR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARKL. CHRIS (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBBENS, DANIEL W (D) 
3111 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LACROIX, MARLIN (D) 
2202 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( PHIL SPADY HOLDINGS INC (D) 
316 CAPITOL ST 316 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
30776 435 AVE 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 PIERRE SD 57501 

BARRETT. BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (0) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

INHOFER, RICK (D) 
3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID R (D) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PETERSON, MARK REV TRUST (D) 
3002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PREMIER VENTURES LLC (0) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (0) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WORKMAN, JOSEPH M (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON STORAGE LLC (0) 
119 CEDAR LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WOERNER, BRADLEY S (D) 
1407 ST BENEDICT DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 





August 26, 2024 

Applicant: 
DGOG Yankton05242024, LLC 
1906 E Battlefield RD 
Springfield, MO 65804 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the I 0th day of 
September, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 
321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting to rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (RT) to 
Lakeside Commercial District(LC) per Article 18, Section f 809 and Article 20, Section 

2003. Said property is legally described as the North 2 acres (N2A) of the West Eleven 
rods (WJ I RDS) Excluding lot H-3 of the Southwest quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
(SW4 NE4) Section Fifteen (I 5), Township Ninety-three (93) North, Range Fifty-six (56) 
west of the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota. E9/l address is 311 f West 81/i St,
Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Rusty Doss 
Petitioner 



3 SONS PROPERTIES LLC (0) 
21078 LAKE AVE 
LE MARS IA 51031 

BELGUM, TODD A (0) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (0) 
2901 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FISCHER, ANDREA (D) 
PO BOX273 
MENNO SD 57045 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEGARD, DAN (0) 
1005 MERIWETHER TR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARKL, CHRIS (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBBENS, DANIEL W (D) 
3111 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LACROIX, MARLIN (D) 
2202 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MIELKE, KEITH L (D) 
1003 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( PHIL SPADY HOLDINGS INC (0) 
316 CAPITOL ST 316 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
30776 435 AVE 700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 PIERRE SD 57501 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

INHOFER, RICK (D) 
3306 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LAPP, DAVID R (D) 
1004 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PETERSON, MARK REV TRUST (D) 
3002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PREMIER VENTURES LLC (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 



TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WORKMAN, JOSEPH M (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

THON, RONALD REV TRUST (D) 
1010 MAY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON STORAGE LLC (D) 
119 CEDAR LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WOERNER, BRADLEY S (D) 
1407 ST BENEDICT DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PAGE 12 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, AUGUST 30, 2024 

1605 Apartment For Rent 1830 Rummage Sales 
========= 

1830 Rummage Sales 2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notlces 

Legal and Public 201 0 Legal and Pubfic 
Notlces 

Yonklon Elderly/Dlsllbled 
Md Family. 
Based on Income: 1 and 2 
bedroom apartments: 2 and 3 
bedloom townhomes. 
con.enuonal: 1 and 2 bed
room apartments. Equal Hous• 
log Opportunity. 
All non-smoldng units.. Skogen 
Company, (605) 263-3941. 
skogencompany .co m 

1705 nems $100 or Less 

One dOlen quart jaIS $3.50. 
Greon Bay Packers coat Size 
u,,ye 525.00. 2 puZZl8$ S 1.00 
eacll. cal 605-664-0TTl. 

Pair of ear tires, exceRen1 tread 
195160/RISH. $80.00. coll 605· 
661-6252. 

Classifieds
665-7811

1791 Lawn Mowers 

120 Hide.away Dr. 
Friday, 8130, 8om-Spm 

Sa1urday, 9131, 8am--5pm 
Sunday, 9'1, 8am-5pm 
Monday, 912, 8■m..S:pm 

Electric and air tools, construe• 
tlon equlpmen1, antiques, glass
ware. Bottles, stooeware, 001-
lectibles, wood keepsake boxes. 
Adw>rtlslng boxea. 

�o�d �"" 
••TJ.oeyee11.

' 

1904 Mulberry 
Friday, 8130, 2pm·6pm 

Saturday, 8131, 8arn,,2pm 
Household l:umlture, dtshware, 
cnlna, king size bedding, cur• 
t;::tns. New and used seasonru 
decoratmos. Lots or mi.scella• 
oeou.s. Cleaned out storage unrtl 
Cash only. 

512 Cedar St. 
Friday, 8130, 9am-Spm 

805 Eatttkle Or. 
Yankton 

(Turn• oouth by ca .. 1H afgn) 
ONEOAYONLY 

Saturday, 8131, 9am-4pm 
Boni& oolJectlon, cameras, old 
tins, vhage toys. Linens. blue 
jars, old phooo, tel-. Micf<r 
scope, asps & sauc"'11, sewing 
11ems, pots & pons, cool<bool<a.• 
Workbaskel magazines, etectron
lc gamos, Boy Soout oqulpmooL 
HaJloweeo, oil la�s. smart appli• 
ances, Tupperware, IOOOS, im&s. 
&dger. lis.hing and motel 

B9740 5541h Ave 
South of Murdo'• 

Thursday, 8129, 9am-Spm 
Friday, 8130, 9en,.5pm 

Saturday, 8131, 9am-Noon 
Hand sewn quYts.Flro Kng Tulip 
Bowl sot. Fontoo, Mid et1n1ury 
decor and glassware, oeramlc 
Christmas uee, turquoise SO's 
mixer, Pyrex, Wattware. M&M 
dispensers, sleds, bar signs, 
AlacUn oil lamps, sewing 
machi'le, sewiog cabinets, gtass 
ball claw foot piano stools, 
reourvo bow, fishing, tools. 
Huge discoonts on Sawrday. 
.. CASH ONL v-• 

ADOPTION OF PROVISIONAL 
BUDGET FOR 

YAJ""IKTONCO\.FITTY, 
SOITTH DAKOTA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN Iha! 
the Board of County ComnJi.s.sioncr, 
of Yankton County, will mee, ill the 
Govcmmc01 Center at Yankton, 
Sou.th Oako11 oo. Tuesdty, Scptem• 
� J, 202J at 6:10 p.m. for the par
pc,se of considering the- !o,egoiq 
ProvitiolW Budget (or the )'CM 
2025 IU>d 1� vadou,s; items. $it;hcd• 
ules, lllDOUDl5 atJd uppropillti.OJ1$ .SCI 
forth tbereiri and es many days 
thereafter as is deemed 'MCC.\lal)' 
until U fuial :ldoplioo or the budget 
on Ot be(ore lhe 1st cb.y of Oc\Ober, 
WZ4. At �uch time llllY int.ercst!MI 
person may appear either Ul person 
or by a rcpreseDtstive 11.0d will be 
given an oppo,tunil)' for • fuU .md 
c:omple,e- disCUWOn of alJ _puq,o5e5,. 
objcctlYcs,. hems. scl>cdules. 111ppro
prialions. esiim.11".s· amounts and 
maucn -sel forth ud eonW.oed in 
1he Provi$iooaJ 81.l48f:1. 

PauyRo;cm 
Yo.ohot1 County Auditor 

Puti,Ushed twice at the tocal approxi-

Notices 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APPLICAnoN 

fOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
Bl!VEIIAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GrvEN tha1 
n.n applic:a(ioa Ms btto tte;Clvcd by 
the Board of City Corn.miS$.ione'i of 
I.be City or Yankton fo1 a oew Reta.ii 
(On-off ule) Mah .8cYc:� & SD 
Farm WU)( liceosc &om Alfonso AJ. 
(redo dba Sabor Cubano. 2007 
Broadway Aw:. Stt. M. 

NOTICE IS FllRTHlllt GIVEN th., 
::, Public Hcari.alj: upon the applici.. 
tion wijl be beld oa Monday. 
September 9. 2024 at 7:00 p .m. in 
lbe Chy o( Ynnklon C<>f:nml.lruty 
Meeting Room as tbe Career Mttnu• 
(iM;turing Technical Education 
Aclldcmy, 1200 West '21:sa Strttt.. 
Yankton. SD, where an_y person or 
pe.rsoos 111tcresced i.n I.he ,pp.-ovol or 
rejection of lhc above appHcatiot1 
may appear 11Dd be beud. 

�led o,t Ytn1a0t1, South Oakou, 
thiJ 30th d1.y of AUjU$l. 2024. 

L.isa. Ytrdle)' 
FINANCE OPFlCER 

r,lOTICE. OF HEARJNO UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN tha1 
an appheatioo has been receh'Cd by 
me SQUCI of City CommiWOMrs of 
the City o( Yankton fat II new Rew) 
(On.off -.le) Wine &. Cider lii..--ensc 
from Kour1ney Ericbou dba Ko
l'l:)'k.3ybi1r, U.C. 101 Douglas AY• 
tRIJC, 

NOTICE IS FURT11ER GIVEN that 
a Public 1-karing upoo the appl.ka• 
tiol'l will be hekt oo Monday 
Sep4ember 9, '2024 at 7:00 p.m. in 
I.be City of YWton Com.mu.nil)' 
Mcctic,g Room at dlC Career Mana• 
fa.c.turint TecbllJCal F.dllCMiOO 
Ac:ldemy. 1200 West 21sa Strttlt, 
Yan:bon, SO. where any peiwn or 
pcn10ll5 inte� in the, approval or 
l"!jectloo of lht "bove application 
may a.ppcar and be heard. 

Dated at Yankton, Sooth Oakota 
1his 30th day o( Augu.si.. 20"-4 . 

Li�a Y.udlcy 
FINANCE Off1CER 

John Deere Lawn mower S130 
42" 21hp. 18 hours hydro 
$2,400. Days 605-624-8181. 

S01urday, 8131, 108m•5pm 
TOOis. new B1ack$1ono griddle, 
housewares, women's dothlng. 
Purses, nice cloU1os for hlgh 
sdlod gins. Cash only. 

Please Recycle! 
nwe ¢0!1 of $23.05 and can be �bllshcd once 11l lhe total .approd- Publishtd Qooe a1 the 1Qt.aJ �p,oxl• 
vie-...:·ed (tu or M&rge a.t www.sd- mate CO$t of SIJ.28 and can be nw.c cost or SIJ.28 1nd 'can be 
pubUoootioes.com viewtd ftcc of dwgc 111 www $Cl- viewed nu of charge lll www.sd-

publicoocfocs.com publjcr,o1te�.-eom 
Publlsbtd Aogu,t 23 & JO, 2024. 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

-
Cuh and Cas.b Equtnfmts 
R«tivabte,, (Ntt where applicable. or 

tllo'w1ince for uooollectlbl�): 
Toce, 
AccoW\l$ 
SpcdafAssmm<nts 
Duc miffl Other Funds 
Due &om OthtrGovtrnment� Agffldc, 

Ach-tnca to Otha Fulkh 
lm�otortes 
Prup<rty Hdd for R"4k, /U (Mt 
Restrictedi\$SeC$; 

Cuh an-d Cuh Equiv.dents 
TocalAnets 

LiililJ.tlcl 
.\ccow'ltl�t' 
""'""°flxpe""' 
Unctmcd Wagu 
Due to Othtt Fu.Ml$ 

CultOIDc'r Dtposlts 
Ad\lllnC:CS from Othc-r Pundt 

Toca] Li.abiJitid 

Ptferttd 1nflomof R� 
Unavailablt: rc�nuc .. � tatts 
UnavaUabk rcvenllC'• s-pcciaJ a»WTMnlS 
Unavailable re'Vfflu<e-other Wes 
Un3Vitillble revmur� O(htt 

Tora! Dtfmcd Inflow, ofRnoora, 

fund Balanc« 
R...,..ed_,,. 
Non-5p<.odabk 

Pc:rp,ctwJ Qre 
Inveniorics 
Loog Term i\dvanco 

RtstrlCW'd; 
O.b<S.rvle< 
P<rpctuafCm 
Lodging s.r .. l'&ll 
Llb.-ary 

H.istoric�1Trust 
Dispalch 

Comm.ittrd 
Sp,dal Capitsl 1mp,...m<nu (Sak> Tu) 

Assrgned: 
C:iptt;l.\ Projects 
l/nu,igoed 

Tow fw>d Balao«s 

Legal and Publlc 2010 
Notlces 

Legal and PubRc 
Notices 

cm Of 1.'ANTION, S0l1TB DAKOTA 
STAn.MENT OF REVENUES, l!XPENOITIJRIS, AND CHANGES 1N FUND IIA.lANCES 

Govcrno:mJtal fundJ 
Deccmbt::r ll, 20'23 

Sp<cial 
C.pitsl 

G,n,ru lm�nts 
TIO PoolC.ptW 

,s Construction 

$12,l22.263 $11,099,337 $- Sl.874 

JU2S 
81,.178 
l 2.90i 

JJ?.842 6�3,139 
5.0,0.;62 838,160 S,.)45 

J>,7O 
J.689.m 823.SlS 

19,740 
21.:SSJ,652 19.589.201 57,119 

...... , 245,587 I l7,972 
l8,021 

366,07) 
3,740,396 3,616,739 

JS.Sil 
3,689,392 

4.629.444 2'5,587 3,689.392 3,734J61 

J<.824 
12.90? 

127.823 96,428 
2,119 5).3<5 

177,673 96,428 53,)45 

37,743 
3,689.392 

19.247.186 

13.017,4-00 
16.744.535 19,247,186 l',689,)92) 

.689.392) 
(3.7)0,837) 
(3,7)0,837) 

TOia! Uabilitia. DC'fefffd ln6owsoffwourctt, 
Md fund Balance, (Ddidts) s:21,551,651 $19.589,201 

Revmue: 
Ptope1tyTue, 

Sales and Other lixes 
Sp,dal .........,.nu 
Ll:ccnscland Pcrmill 
lnt�nt.i 
ChugN for 5em(C'I 
fines llnd Forfeit, 
lntuut on lnYntlIKnt.s 
Conlributions 
Miscdla.ncou.s 
Total Rcvt.nul! 

CITY OF YANKTON, SOlJTH DAKOTA 
STATEMF,NT OP 11£VEN1.1£S, EXPENDlnJRES, AND CHANGES IN Fl/ND IW.ANCES 

Gofffflm.cal.1.1 Pu:nds 
For lhC! Ynr Ended D«.em�r 31, 2023 

G<otnu 

$4,224,447 
7,830.703 

474,.&23 
J.%6,420 
3,)57.916 

7286 
m,so1 

l82.062 
195632 

2M7◄.696 

Speda1 
Caplt.J 

1mprovnnen1J 

.. 

5,.109,88S 

659,153 

878,927 

10000 
6.8S7.965 

no 

•S 

S l74.227 

174.2.27 

PoolCapitsl 
Conmuctk>n 

$. 

PubtbbNI August 30, 2024. 

HXHLBITJ 

Other Tora! 
Gtn't'JllJDtnt.il C<wrmme-n1a1 

fund, Fund, 

$4,551.068 S27,976,592 

34.325 
27 81,40S 

15.95-8 28,865 
7,155,9&1 

183J03 6,095,370 
37,743 

4,517,'907 
651,937 6S1,937 

153,247 ln,987 
5,555.540 -46,753,61'2 

1,162.003 1,995,003 
IS,023 

39,773 40S,346 
1,195,718 8,SS2,903 

35.511 
828.SIS 4Jl7,907 

J.226,009 15.525.193 

)4,82" 
1-1,187 27.094 
10.476 23-1,727 

55,464 
2<.663 352,109 

50,000 S<>,000 
37,743 

).689.392 

208.so-l 208.so-l 
108,793 108,793 
718,749 7l8,749 
62,968 62,968 
25,330 2.S,330 

91} 913 

19.247,136 

2.7)6.376 �7)6.)76 
(1,606,765) 3,990.356 

2,.104.868 )0,876,JI0 

SS.SSS.540 $%,?SJ,612 

EXH1BIT4 

Oth<r Toto.I 
C�mmmtal Gowmmcnta.l 

Punds Fuocb 

55S9.540 $4,9S8,214 
I,016,337 14,156.92.S 

4,403 4,403 
'414.W 

1:703.377 6,328.S)�-0 
19,778, J,Jn.6!>4 

7,286 
95,!>78 1,710,712 

116.201 J93.26J 
19929 22SS61 

J.6JS.54J )1.642.431 

PubHsbf'd A11gust 30, 1024. 

NOTICE OF Pl/BUC HEARING 

NOliee is berr:by gJvtn rbat a l)<lb!J� 
huri.og will be held before the 
Yan.11:too County Plaoning Comm.is• 
s.ion. Yankton County, Sooth Oato· 
ta. a, 7;10 P.M. on 1he 10th day. of 
Sepccruber. 2024 ml tbc Yankton 
Councy Oovenimem Cm11er, Com• 
mfasioncrs Chambers. 3'21 Wcs:t 
Thud St., Yankioo. Sooth Du.oca, 
0000Yanlton05241024. U..C IJ 
ttques1mg lo tc:ZQDC a parcel in • 
R11nl TnnsidooaJ Oltuict (RT} to 
l..atcside Commttcial Oiwict (LC) 
per Ar1ielc 18, Sctcioo 1809 1IUd AI
tide 20, Stttion 2003. Said prQpe(ty 
is leg.Uy described :a.s the Nonh 2 
acres (N2:A) of t1,c West Eleven rods 
(WI IROS) El<cJuding 1.<>t H•l of 
the SoulbwQl qUD.l'ler of the North
�• Qua"er (SW4 NE4) Soctio11 Fif. 
tecri (l S), Township Ninay�lhrtt 
(93) Nonh. R•lli< fifty-wt (� 
ww of lhe lttJ P.M.. Yanktoo 
Count)', Soulh Dakota. E91 I !NI· 
d�u b J.111 West 81.b S1. Yuk.100. 

Published twice ,11, the 1.0Cal approlU, 
mate cost or $'20.4.l and can � 
Yicwcd frtt or cb1111e at www.sd
publtcoo1icd.c:om 

Publl,htd Augu,t 30 & S,ptm,btr 
6. 2024. 

kCQUC-$1 ror lnfc>r1natioo 
USDF, L..L.C. iJ a Umited liabiliry 
oompaoy affiliated whh the Unhu
,:it)' of South Dakot, FoondatJ.on. an 
lnc.lcpe:ndtm nonprofi1 -eorportllio1J 
tbat ell.isl$ tQ support lbe. Uo.ivusily 
of South Dakou. USDF Ul1tnd$ to 
el(plorc and seeks mpua on an a,,.. 
nin.g:t!ml!M berwee:n liSDF. USO. 
11Dd I lhin:I party to deYdop bowing 
appropriuc for USO itude.ots QII 
land owoc-d by USO on N. Pt.um 
Strut io Vmnillion. SO. P� ,cc 
1udlllumm.com/Rf1 for more Ulfor• 
tnation. 

Publi$.bed Ori« ll� 1be tQW apptollii
maiC CO$.t of S12.'>.S .md can be 
viewed free of charge '11 www . .sd
publicnoticu.c:om 

Publlsbtd Augu<I 23 & JO. 20Z<I. 

Press & Dakotan 
Classifieds 

In Print & Online 

319 Walnut SI., Yankton 
605-665-7811

www.yankton.net 

-----

Good help is 
ea,�to find.



McLean Auto Satvage 
402-360-0756 

1335 Other Employment 

Looklng for a full-time painter. 
Commercial & Residential work. 

lnspectlonfEsllmate 
Llconscd/BondedJlnsured 

Locally Owned & OperAted In 
Yankton 

Justus & Toam havo 
30 Voars Expcnence 
Reforcnces Available 

Pay DOE Aoe Painting oontect 1555 Dogs - Puppies 
Tony 605-661-0179. ============= 

1340 Part-Time 

CNA/NA Part-Time 
Nights 

RN/l.PN Pllrt•Ttm& 
Nights 

Provide nursing care fl oui 
priYate long-term ca.re centet. 
No computer charting Includes 
rotating weekends & holidays. 
Come )oin us lrl a calm, caring 
work atmosphere! Benefi:ts 
aval�e. 

Apply al 
Secred Hearl MonHtery: 

1435 

WWW .ya.nktonbene
dlcllnes.0<11"Jobo 

1 005 W 8th SL 
Yankton, SD 57<118 

(605)668�284 

Carpentry 

A FulMlme Carponter Avail
able. Available fo, odd jobs. 
Free estinates. Lots of experi
ence. Call Bob Edwards et 
60&-665-8651. 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

Classifieds 
665-7811

Check Out The 
P&D Classifieds 

For Great 
Employment 

Opportunities! 

Piffiss&DAKOTAN 
www.yankton.net 

Gotden Doodles 11.nd St. Doc,. 
dies puppies for sale. Family 
raas&d Up to dale oo shots, 
calllloXI 60&-661-4216. 

Other Employment 

Great Wage 

Plus Benefits! 
Paid 1111catloll. 

401K and health 

:;._.- Insurance 

Slowey Construction, Inc. ...-
is now accepting 

applications for a: 

Diesel 
Mechanic•-:,.,ii" �---

Slowey Construction, Inc. 
2510 W. 31st St., Yankton · 605-665-8489 

DESIGN DRAFTER 

& ENGINEER 

Responsibilities: 
•Utilize ACAD and Inventor systems to des,gn and 
prepare prints. 

• Work within the ERP system (visual) to ready 
production orders for manufacturing. 

• Work from production orders to prepare prints and 
bills of material required for production. 

Requirements: 

•Associate degree or 4-year degree preferred, but 
willing to train. 

Benefits include: 

•Health Insurance, Dental Insurance, Ufe Insurance, 
Short Term & long Term Oisability. 401k with Company 
Match, Pa,d Time Off, Holiday Pay, Profit Sharing 

[/amiif (}ume,d @ f}peti.atetl,  
Apply Now: https://rush-co.com/contact-us/ 

employment/apply-online 

or stop m and see Bridgette Muller @ 
1314 waJnul Stree� Springfield, SO; 

or call with questions 605-369-6000 
Ru$h-CO i$ IA �ual Oppottun,ty El'l'lplOyer 

ing, large slain glass piece, vfn
tage dothlng, so much morel 
CaSl> ooly. 

PubHea.tion Date· 
Seplcmbcr 6, 2024 
(Firsl Noti« or AdoptJOD} 

whk:h makes 11 Illegal 10 :ave,.
tise any preference. llmltation. 
or discriminatkJo based on 
race. colo,. rellglon, .. x. handi
cap, familial status or na6onal 
orlgfn, In the sale, rental or fl. 
nancing of housing Of an inten
t3oo to make any such pefer· 
ence, llmltalion or discnmlna
tion. Familial $1.atUS Includes 
chlklren under ltle age of ,e 
llvlng wtth parents or legal 
QUaJdians. pregnant women 
and poop/G Set1Jring custody ol 
chlkiten unde< the age of 18. 

2010 Legal and Public �=\�;;,t 
Notices ("20 day> II/tu 2nd NOU« of Adop

========== tion) 

i� legally GeSC:ribcd IS the � i:_ 
KKS (NlA) or the: WC11. EJevci3 rod� 
(WII ROS) Exciu,Ung Lo< H·l of 
1hc Sowb111o·�t qv.a."er of the. North-
� Qullrtcr (SW4 NE4) Section Fif
lcai (1 5). Township NifiCty•lhrcc 
(93) North. Range f"uly-,ix (561 
WC$1 of � !ilh P.M-. Yankton.. 
COtJ11ty, South DakCJC&. £911 ad· 
drcss: is 3111 West 8th St. YWlon. 

In addi1ion, South Dakola 
State Law also prohibits dis· 
crimina.tlon based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This pape, wll no< knowlngly 
accept any advet11:&Jng for real 
estatt:1 wtMch is in viola.tk>n ol 
the law. An peJBOn are hereby 
lnfo,me<I that .. dwefHngs a<l
vertised ere avai�ble on a 
equal opponunily basis. fl you 
believe you have been ciscrim
lnalod agaiui In oonnectlon 
w11h the sale, ten1a1 or tlnanc
lng ol hoUslng, cal ""' South 
Dakol8 Fair Housing ombuds
man at 877·832-0161 . 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

Ashwood Apartments Tynda.11 
1-bedroom for rent. Clean, roomy 
$420/month plu$ u111iti... No 
pets/ smoking 605-661-2224. 

Yankton 
and Famlly. 

Eldorly/Dlsablod 

Based on Income: 1 aod 2 
bedroom apartments; 2 and 3 
bedroom toW!Ylomes. 
Conventional: 1 and 2 bed
room apartments. Equal Hous
ing Opportunity. 
All non-smoking units. Skogen 
\)omJ)llllY, _ _l6/)5) 263-3941. 
sl<ogen�.com 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

21 XL oreu & casual Sl>lrts. 6-
Kntt pufiow, long •roew. •· 
slackS, 2-Jee.ns, A-jackets al 37 
Items $59.99. Cal 605-665-0618. 

4-palra of women's new btue 
jeans size 10 S10/aach. Air f,ye< 
u56d vecy ltUe S60. 60S..665-
6214. 

For Sale Agfi...Fab tow behind 
42" lawn sweeper $75.00 606-
925-4966 

Mother Earth Insert for burning 
wood, al In good shape. 30'-40" 
wide X 25"·29' heigh! X 16' 
depth. $100. call 605-661-5251 
asl< fo, Bob. 

NEW l(ey lnaulJted coverals, 
size XLT, new black rwMI cover• 
alls XLS. greoo tw1a coveralls. All 
lh- $99.99. Call 605-665-0618. 

FORM 6 

South D.akoUI l.otttt) 
Notloe of Pubbc Hearing 10 Adopt 

R1Jle� 

A public beann; ,,.,,ill be held in 
Room 412 of tbe State c.apnot: 500 
E Capitol Ave. Pie�. SD. on Tburs
d.,). S<p,emb<s u. 2024. " 9:30 
AM (Central). to roniide:t the adop
llOn aod amcodmcn1 of Pfoposcd 
Admini$U'ativt Rules or Sooth 
Dai.Ola numtic,cd 

I§ 48:01:01:01. 48:01:02:01. 
48:01:04:12, 411:01 :04:IS. 
4$:02:04:01 lhrough 02. 
48:02:04:0J. 411:0):01:01. 
48:03:02:05 lhroug], 06. 48:0J:02:8. 
48:03:03:01. 48:03:03:04. 
48:0J:IS:04. 

'Tb¢ dfe;:t of the rules will be I) 10 
allow for mobile clllim�. • process 
b) whitil playc[l: may USt' a mobile 
dcvk:c 10 dctennioe I! lhey bavc t1 
winning tid::«, and lO cltil?I tbe 
priz.o lhc.rcof between $IOI to 
SS,000, 2) to clarify CXJStlng <ha.� 
of I.be Exccolive Oitectof' or tbe 
Sooth Dakou Lottery, and 3} lD re
Dea dta.n.ges to 1bc Mega Milliocs 
p,odu.:, goop Nlcs adopted by the 
Multi Su.te Lou.cry Associalliot'l 
(MIJSL). 

1be l'CA,SOD ICI' adopting I.be pro
pMed ruJcs l5 to improve player ex• 
peneoce i.D the South Orilot.& Loe· 
trry and alleviatr the aocd for par
lic-ip�II 10 lt11,'Ct to clAim • pruc, to 
loeru.i,e cfficieocy in o�tton of 
the South Dakota {..ooeey, and lO 
adopt the ffl(W Cllffl:1'1,1 Meg-a Mj.1. 
lions product ifflup rule� 

Ptn00s intt:rcstod i.n presenting 
a.mendmeot.5. dat.a. opinions, and ar• 
gumi:lllS for or ,aaainsc Use proposed 
rvles m&)' apptar U\-'pcrsoo 1.1 the 
hcari.n.g. or mail or o-mail them to 
Joctcry@state.sd.uL The deadline to 
.submit any $\JCh written comments 
for roosidmltion is by Monday, 
Scpcttabcr 23. 202A a 9:30 AM 
(Ceoual). 

Aflcr the wrilte.n commct11 period, 
lbc South Dakou LOUCf)' will COD· 
.sider all wrlaca .a.ad onl comment$ 
ii re,ee;jves on the proposed r\de.$. 
The Squ_th Dakota loiter) may 
modlfy or a.mend Ii fl"O'P06Cd NJe a.t 
thal time to iocluck or cxdudc mat· 
1eu \ha ace de#ribed ,n this ootiee. 

For Person, 11,·11b Duabilincs: This 
bearil'lg will be located at a physical
]) access.Ible pllC'.e., Please conl.Sla 
South Dakota Lottery al le3$1 48 
hom before the pub&- bcariag if 
you have !special need$ for wh1cb 
�peci.al arrangemenu. can be. m#de 
by calllDg (605) nl-331 1 

Two 2-drawer file cabinets 18"' Cop1e$ of 1be proposed n.iJe.5 may be 
deep $15/each. One 3-drawer mo ob(11t1.ed v.ithool cblrge &om: De,. 
cabinet 18" deep $20, Call 605· partmcnl of Rewn\JC.. 44S E Capitol 
661•9338. Ave-, PierTC. SD 57501 

Two unpadded et&dlum seats Publ.isbe.d oAce. at 1bc totaJ appro:u
$5/eactl. Two pad(jed stadium mate co11 or $28 4-S a1>d can be 
seats $10/each 605-664-5414. viewed free or chllJlc a1 w•Nw..sd-

pu.blknocic:es.oom 
1795 Musical Items 

Trombon• ln mint condf1ion 
$550/060. 605-66&-8777. 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1309 Penlnah 
Friday, 916, 9am-epm 

Saturday, 9'7, 9am-3pm 
MOVING SALE 

Large antique trunk, q�en sota 
sleepef. rec:Hners. sofa, bedroom 
.. t Bookca .... �ggage. table. 
lertiHzer spreaders. snowt>tower. 
Porch .swing, Sony reel to reel 
reoorder, toots, cash ooty 

1506 W 31st Street 
Yankton (Storage Unft) 

Friday, 9/e. 12Noon-6pm 
Saturday, 911. Sam-2:00 pm 

Gently used & new women·s 
elotMng (Utge·XX latge). Home 
d9COt' (seasonal, farmhouse. vin-
tage Items), Coffee & End Ta
bles, Fumlture, Toys, Pack 'N 
Play, Double Str�lor (never 
used), new 32x80 Larson Storm 
Door (color Almond). Lots ol mis• 
cetlaneous! Cash Onty. 

2827 Mory st. 
Friday 916, 9am-6pm 

S•turdt1y, 9/7, 8am•2Pm 
Lots of toois. hoUsGhold 90oe1s. 
Qla60Waro. bows, fis111ng. Utllll)I 
wagon, new upright walket, vln
lage toys. Printer, home decol8-
tion5, tableware & mi&eella· 
neous. Cash only 

Publimed Stpte.mbe.r 6, 20:24.. 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE NO 24-ZI--06 ES
TABUSmNO PERMANENT 
ZONINO RE0\/1.ATIONS FOR 
Y AN�'TON COUNTY SOUTH 
DAKOTA. PROVlO!NG FOR TIIB 
ADMINISTRATIO:-1. l'XR:>RCE, 
MENT. AND AMENOMEl\'TS 
THEREOF: AND REPE/\l.JNG 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONfl.lCT 
THEREWITH 

Notkc i.s httt:by �vcn tha.1 Ordi, 
naocc No. l4•7.l'U)6 estabb$hmg 
�rmzlOCDl ioo.:in� l'Cg\llahoas fo, 
Ya:n.lcton Cowdy, South Dak0ta. 
with such rcp.ibl10lls be:m, set fonb 
iu the documect titkd Yanb.oc 
County On;lipance 2020 Ameud· 
mcnt to Yankcoo Coo.nty Ordinance 
2020 Defini{ioo� ud Macie 26 
Wind Er,ergy COQ\'C11,iOO Syslea:0$ 
{WECS) ill ac('()fdsnc,c: wi1h the pro
'fi.s100 of CbaJXU 1 1-2. 1%7 SDC'L 
and arncnclioen1-. thereof. aod ro, rt
peal or all RSOlulioru; a.nd ordi
nance& lD CM1l.k1 lhe.rcwttb. Yank
ton Cou1;11y is adopcing th.is ord.i, 
Da.oct io order 10 protcet the publk 
beahh, sa!cry. aod gtnCl'1.I v.•e.l.fare 
This ortlina:nc-e \\.'aS duly adopled by 
tbc Cou01y CotlmuSStOOC1'5 OD the 
3rd day of Scpembcr. '2024, and 
will become �ffect1ve 00 the 3rd day 
of October, 2024. 

Finl Reading: 
August 20. 2024 

Oa:ud thi$ 3rd day of Sq)tember. 
2024. 

Publi$hcd ,�cc • 1� L01al appro!C
John M.iu-quardt.. YllWoo Coon1y m:ue C::Ml o( $20.44 and can be 
ComRU$SlOO. Ch:tir vic\\>"'td free of dtargc at �.Kl· 

publkOOl.ius.c::om 
ATIEST; 

P:atty Hojem. Ya11kto11 County Audi
tor 

Published OD« a1 the tow ��1-
nwc �, of S-22.56 and cu be 
,·�\lt'ed fttc of chaJit- at """'� ..sd
publieDOticet.com 

PubU.,b<d S.pi,mbtr 6, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Nobcc lS hereb)' given that • public 
hearing will be he.Id bef«e lhe 
Yankton County Plaruung Commis
sion., YIIWon Coun1y, Sw1h 000· 
ta, 11 7:10 P.M. on lhc 10th dA)' of 
Septetnber, 202A 111 1hr. Yan.kton 
Counl}' Go\·cm,ocn1 Cen1c.1. Com
misslOOCf$ Cbo..mhers, 321 Wq1 
Third St.. Yankt.OIL South Dakota. 
OOOOYAlll:lon05242024, U.C lS 
roq�o, 10 reiooe: a p.lfQCI in I 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Batted 

a toy 
mouse. 

e.g. 

37 Start for 
cone or 
Caps 

38 Tricks 
40 Deroy 

town 
42 Wed in 

haste 
43 Resort 

Publlsb<d Augost 30 & S.p<ttnb<r 
6. 20:24. 

Classifieds 
665-7811

PkEss& 
DAKOTAN 

319 l'lalnUI St., Yonl<IOn 
605-66&-7811 • www:yanl<IOn.nel 

M E  D I A  Z A  P P A  
O V  E N  5 E X  I 5 T 
B E  A T S  S E  P I A 

0 0  U B T  S 
G A  L■ M A Y  ■l A B  
A R  r s E S■ W A  D E  
F I N I  S H  L I N E S  
F E E D  ■ F 0 N 0 L E  
E S  s■ S U V  ■ L E T. 
- S A  l A M l • 

1 0  N I C  B A  N A  L 
a u  A R K  L I E T O 
S I  T E S E D  S E  L 

6 Remote 
locales? 

1 1  Make 
amends 

12 Eat away 
13 Bookish 

bunch 

site Yesterday's answer 

1 4  Higher 
than 

1 5 Pop 
16 Purr 

producer 
18 Brief drop 
19 Pharaoh's 

symbol 
20 Hosp. 

parts 
21 Letter 

before 
omega 

22 Peaceful 
24 Small 

songbird 
25 Michigan 

neighbor 
27 Rainbow 

shapes 
29Un

pleasant
tasting 

32 Last letter 
33 Tour 

carrier 
34 Sense of 

self 

44 Waroder off 8 Kitchen 28 Outcome 
45 Trite glzmo 30 Disregard 

OOWN 
1 Bamboo 

eaters 
2 Relaxed 
3 Text 

editor's 
kin 

4 Finish 
5 Fall 

9 Counsel 31 Sure to 
10 Enter via 

cracks 
17 Floor 

cover 
23 Print units 
24 Take the 

title 
26 Most 

fail 
33"The 

Buddy 
Holly 
Sto,y" 
star 

39 Clean 
Water Act 

6 Theater impulsive org. 
units 27 Islands off 41 Greek 

r.
7_S

_,
p
,,.

h_e
""

r
'"'
e-,-,��P_onugal consonant • 

35CIA 
forerunner • 

36 "That's h--l---1--l--l--
gross!" 

A X Y O L B A A X R  
is L O N G  F E L L O W  

One letter stands for another. In thi� sample, A is used 
for the three L's. X for lhe 1wo o·,. etc. Single lcnen.. 
apostrophe,. the length and formation of the words 
are all hints. Each day the code le11ers are differen,: 
9-6 CRYPTOQUOTE 

B Y F Y W  E Z FY L G ,  N V W  S C U S  Z P

O L P S  S C Y  G R U M Y  U B K  S Z T Y  

S C U S  S C Y  S Z K Y  H Z R R  S L W B .

C U W W Z Y S D Y Y M C Y W  P S V H Y  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: IF YOU HAVE NO 

HONEY IN YOUR PITT, HAVE SOME IN YOUR 
MOUTH. - BENJAMIN FRANKLIN 

C2018 Klng fea!ln$Syndltalt:, klic.• 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2024 

� .\ ,�\ 
� � �

1100.1130 12fl>-1210 1300--1� 

, PRE·ss&DAKorAN CLASS I Fl EDS I www.yankton.net/classifieds 
I I 
:=======::;== 
: 1200 Cars 

"AJI Junk cars, plckupa, vans. 
running or not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

Mclean Aulo Salvage 
402-360-0756 

1220 Vans 

2011 Chevrolet Express Van, 
tG2500 145,000 miles, asking 
\$4.500. Ca! 605-660-0060. 

\1325 Medical 

RN/LPN Pan-Time Nights 
RN/lPN Full-Time Dey• 

(12 hr shifts) 
: ProvkSe nursing care in ou, pti· 
\. vate k>ng-term CBI& oent8'. No 

compute, charting. Includes ro-
� tating weekends & holidays. 

Come Join us i1 a calm, caring 
' wOf1c atmosphefel BeoofilS 

avallabre. 
Apply at Sacred Hean 

Monastery: 
www.yanktonb9ne
dlctrnes.orgt'Jobs 
1006 W 81h St. 

Yankton, SD 57078 
(605)-284 

1335 Other Employment 

ASSISTANT CUSTODIAN 
tmmediate Opening 
$17.00 per hour 
Monday• Thursday hours dunng 
sdlool year • 1:00 p.m. IO 9:30 
p.m. Negotiable 
Friday during schoo< yea, 
8:00 am.-4:30 p.m. 
Summer hours Monday-Friday 
8:00 a. m.• 4:30 p.m. 
Slngre Health WlSU'rance paid 
by District 
lJfe Insurance paid by Ofstrlet 
South Dakota Retirement 
See olasstfled apple.a.don on 
WebGlle 
lrene-Wak;onda.k12.sd.us 
Call Pam Rudd • 605-263·3359 
Or Deb Lyle -605-267 •2644 

1435 Carpentry 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1600 Other Real Estate 1830 Rummage Sales 

EOUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

�t real estale advertised ki 
lhls newspaper is subi&Ct to 
the Federal Fair Housing Act, 
which makes it illegal to adver• 
Ilse any preferenca, Imitation, 
or discrimination based on 
race, color, religk)o, sex, handl• 
cap, fammal status o, national 
origin. In 1he sale. rental or r.
nanclng of housing or an inten
tion to make any such preler
ence, limltation or discrimina
tion. Famdlat status lncludM 
chikken ..- the age o! 18 
Mvlng with parents or legal 
guardlans, pregnant women 
and people securing custody of 
children under the age of 18. 

In addition, South Dakota 
State Law also prohibits dis• 
crimfnauon bes&d on at\0&$by 
Md creed. 

This paper wil nol knowingly 
aocepl any a<tvertlshg for real 
esu1te whi<:h Is In violation of 
the raw AJI pesson are her�y 
info,rned ttlat &11 cfwel.Rngs acJ..
vertlsed are avaflable on a 
equal opportunlly basis. If you 
bat�e you hElve been dlscrim• 
inated against in connecUon 
with the safe, rental or fiianc
lng o! hooslng, cal the South 
Dakota Fal- Housing ombods
man at an.832-0161. 

1605 Apartment For Rent 

Yankton Etderly/Oisab1ed 
and Famlty. 
Based on Income: 1 and 2 
bedroom apartments: 2 and 3 
bedroom townhomes. 
Cooven!lcw,at I and 2 bed
room apartments, Equal HOOS· 
ing Opportunity. 
All non•amok.tig units. Skog&n 
Company. (605) 263-3941. 
.sl<Oge�ny. com 

1650 Houses For Sale 

507 GREEN STREET 
Frldey, 9.'20, 12pm - 5pm; 
Saturday, 9121 1 8am • 2pm 

LOC1tted In the alley bfrtween 
W 5th and W 6th, and Green 

Street and Maple Street. 
Craftklg items, hortday decor, 
glasswa,e, ktlchen items. 
household decor, women's 
clott'ling, beddiorJ, small fumt
ture Items, books. Cash only. 

521 Williams St. 
Scotland 

Saturday, 9121, 9am-4pm 
Furniture. kftehen items, house
hoid goods. tools, miscellaneous. 
CaSh only. 

2010 Legal and Public 
NoUces 

NOTICE QI' PUBUC HEARING 

Notice is hereby giwen thll.t I\ public 
bearing will be: held be.fore the 
Ynnklon County CocnmisSIOD, 
YllDktOB Count)'. South Ouoc,. at 
6:30 P.M. oo lhe lst dayofOc:1obcr. 
2024 :1.Dd 11 6:30 P.M. on � 15lb 
day or Qotob,cr, 2024 at lhe Vonk.ton 
Cou.nry Govcmmenl Ceoier, Com• 
m1s.s.iooen: Chambers. 321 West 
Tiurd St.. Yankton, South Dakata. 
OGOGYankton0524l02-I, U.C b 
mquc.-stiua to rt2ooe II FCCI ia a 
Rural Tj'llj;itiolW District (Rl) lO 
l..ake.s1dc COIJl.O'l(:l'Cllll 0Lsmc1 (LC) 
per Aruck 18, S«tion 1809 IIIOO Ar· 
1ick W, Stttioo lOOJ. Sa.id property 
is 1e,�Y described u the North 2 
� <N2A) of tbe Wes! Eleveo rod, 
(WIIRDS} E.-itduding Lot H-3 of 
the: Southw�t quancr of (he. NOtlb• 
ean Quanet (SW4 N£4) Sct:tioo f"rr
tecn ( l5l. Townmip Ninety-d.1:rec 
(93) Nonh, Rru,ge fifty•si.t (56) 
we.si or r.he Sth P.M .. Yankt:QO 
CouDry. So\11.b O,kot'I. E91 I ad,. 
� i, 3 1 1 1  Wcs18th St. Yankton. 
Publis.hed t,ncc • the total llppro.KJ• 
mate cost of S2l.02 and can be 
viewed Cree of cblrgc. 11 www.W· 
publicoocices.com 

PubflshNI September 20 & 2:7. 
1024-

PUBLIC NOTICE 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

cmmem Center l.n the Corrutti.ssioou 
Mc--eting RoollL The ie�DJ publle 
i.s invi� 11nd eocouniCd 10 attend 
this mccWlg. U you have any ques
tions obc)u1 this matter, please «in• 
lact the Yankton County Hipway 
Superintcn<knt's oftkc •• (60S) '260-
J4n. 

Published Ontc QI lbc Iota.I <ipprQ�i• 
mate, C:0$1 or ss 16 Atid ait1 be 
"icwed me o( cbatJe n.1 www.sd� 
publicnQticts.eom 

Publls:"btd Stpttmbu 20, Z.0.24.. 

HIV Prevention 

Awareness 

Campaign Underway 
UNCO!JI, Neb. -The Hu

man Immunodeficiency Virus 
(HIV) Is a virus that attacks 
cells that help the body fight In
fection, making a person more 
vulnerable to other infections 
and diseases. 

The Nebraska Department 
of Health aad Human Services 
(DHHS) Hrv Prevention Pro
gram works to spread aware
ness, reduce stigma. and share 
resource5 with communities 
across Nebraska. 

With support from the 
Preventive Health and Health 
Services Block Gran� the HIV 
Prevention Program created a 
statewide prevention campaign 
aimed at increasing access 
to HIV education and testing. 
The multi-avenue marketing 
approach includes billboards 
(Omaha, Lincoln. Kearney, 
Norfolk. North Platte and Gr and 
Island), dating apps. and digital 
media platforms. 

While there is no cure for 
HN, pre-e.,posure prophylaxis 
(PrEP) is a medicine that ef. 
(ectlveiy reduces the chance 
of getting HN, when taken as 
prescribed. To find a testing Yankton County a in thc procc� or location. PrRP, and resources 

:;:n;fd,:
ur 

1m:�e':r::1 �1!:�a,{ near you, visit https:/fgettest• 

USO 
Ftom Page 1 

initlatfves that Improve our 
campus and help us continue to 
be leaders lo leaching. research 
and service,· Gestrlng sald. 

She noled lhat the current 
work on the USO Wellness 
Center will be complete neltt 
year and the new f0<illtJes are 
scheduled to open In IM spring 
of 2025. 

"The expansion adds an 
estimated 45,800 gross square 
leel to the Wellness Center 
and will house the new Indoor 
compellllon pools and sealing 
for approximately 500 people. 
There will be a recreaUon pool, a 
wet classroom, a hot tub. steam 
room, athletics rooms, expanded 
wellness locker rooms and 
more. .. she said. 

The n,w Indoor swimming 
pool ·opens so many door.; for 
the university and our com
munlty to host events that wtU 
bring communitles In surro\Uld
lng areas together, and we really 
appreclale the vision partner, 
ship and support from our city's 
leaders," Gestring said. 

The South Dakota Union 
Bulldlng, built Jn 1930, reopens 
l!S doors this fall alter under
going extensl\•e renovations, 
she said. The expansion was 
made possible by S3.4 million In 
one-time general funds awarded 
to the university bf the South 
Dakota Legislature s Joint Com
mittee on Appropriations. 

"USO then matched that 
amount with malntenance and 
repair funding for a total project 
COSI of $7.82 mllllon." Gestrtng 
said. "With this support, USO 
was able to begin a full renova
tloi\ In Aprll 20�. 

Another building on campus 
!hat will receive slgni6canl lm
provemenls Is Churchill-Hali1es, 
which has served as the hub 
!or science educalion and basic 
rese.ll'Ch al USO since It was 
built In 1977. uso·s biology and 
chemistry departments reside In 
Churehill-Haincs. which contains 
two large lecture halls. multiple 
smaller da.ssrooms and labora-
to'

f��6
c

r';;
· 
phase of construc

tion Improvements lo the build-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 
1 Poult,y 

buy 
6 Barbel's 

aid 

43 Peach 
center 

44 Hotel 
untts 

!.:�
l
�=bl�fur� �r. 

Free estlmatu. Lots ol expert• 
ence. Celt Sob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

.,public. Dl«ting will be held co.di,... �n(llrask,a.org/. 
cuas arid answer '9uc.stioos •bout the To learn rnore about the 
po,po,ed updat<d pt.,,_ The me<ti03 DHHS HIV Prevention Program, 
wm bc h,ld on Tuc<day, September visit https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/ 24. 2024, at 6:00 p.m. et the Gov• HIV-Prevent ion.asp:<. 

• 11 Blazing 
12 Concert 

setting 
13Stomach 

45 Farmer, at 
, bmes 

46Snowy 
bird 

1490 L'lwn • Landscaping 
1830 

Neu Pond & Landscaping 
Ccw,etete Cu!bing 
Hydro Seeding 
Relalning Welts 
PaverPallos 
Landscaping 
Call 605-665-9242 

Tree, Bush & Hedge 
Trimming, Propeny Clear.sp, 
Roof & Glltte< Cleaning 
605-464-7682 

Classifieds Work!---------
Submit an ad online 

112 East SL 
(Lakeview Court) 
We.st Yankton. SD 

(notth from Ltwls & Cllrk Marini) 
Sa1urdey, 9121. 9em-5pm 
Sunday, 9122, 9am--5pm 
ESTATE GARAGE SALE 

Tools, lumlture. i<llch&n stems. 
CASH ONLY 

1203 Maple Street 
Saturday, 9/211 8am-1pm 

Huge Family Rummage Sale 
Plcl<up bed tool boxes. power 
toofs. hardware, Boo, tiles, palnl, 
steel wagon wheeb:. storage 
lotes. trifold pickup ramp. New 
pink �lcycie with wagon, wood 
In.ink, Jamps. rugs. office chairs, 
home dolcor, household �•ms. 
Womens clothing sfz.o medlt.Mn 
through 2X. writer coats, shoes. 
name brand purses and lots of 
mlsceUa.neous Items. No Pre• 
salesl 

1810 Cedar 
Saturday, 9i21 8a,n. 4pm 

lots ot new mens dotl'ling, sutt 
coeis. shins. Antique bicycle. 
Exercise bike. Lots of ml£ceUa• 
neous. 

306 North&rn Ave. 
Friday, 9'20, Barn-1pm 
Saturday, 9121 8am-1pm 

Priced to sell 
lawn mowe,s. aolf Clubs/baa, di-

1645 Open Houses 

Open � 
Saturday, September 21st

This ,,_. 4 bed/3 balll tw<>-stO<y home si1s in one of Yankton's 
most desirable neigtiborf'IOodsl Step tnslde to diSOlYer a beaut,futty 
updated kltchoo. featudng Cambda countettops, ceramic backsprash, 
center Island wtth slnk. and ample cat:Mnetry-perfect for prepartns 
meals and entertalnlng gue:sts. Rounding out the main are two lMng 
areas. dining room. drop zone wnh laundry hookups. and a guest bath. 
Ul)St8h's )()u'II find four bedrooms, lnciuding � pn:mary suite. as well 
as a laundry roorn and Ml balh. The tower level has a family room and 
e Utility room fo<sto<age. Outside, )OU'II flnd . t>ackyar<I l)OradlSel The 
expansNe pati'o area Is .cleat for summer belbeQues. whie the flreplt 
area Invites C0'1:f M:ning'S uncle, the stars. Enjoy )()Urg:teen thumb with 
lhe well-maln1alned g,,r<ten and take aa.-aniage of Ille storage shed for 
all :,0ur outdoor gi,.M. Donl miss the opportunity to make this house 
your ro�, homel 

woe DOWN 
14 Thrifty one 1 Leads lo 
15 Plunked 2 Blazing 

down 3 It gives a 
16 Get rid good view 

(of) of the 
18 Outback outdoors 

runner 4 Mine find 
19 - Lanka 5 Uncool 
20 Jar part group 
21 Feudal 6 More pert 

farmer 7 Snare 
23 Start a 8 Entrance 

tennis 
game 

25 Sushi 
choice 

27 King of 
France 

28 Work 
byproduct 

30 Ceases 
33 Greek X 
34- relief 
36 Salon stuff 
37 Sound 

resonantly 
39Week part 
40 Flexible 

conjunc
tion 

..... c;_.., 

with an 
8XJS 

PAGE 9 
Ing will slart In summer 2025 and 
contlnue ln phases ovec the nexl 
t
w��lversity president 
note<! that two other academic 
buildings that will receive Im
provements are East Hall and 
Dakota Hall. 

"Modernizing these histori
cally significant buildings not 
only retains the character or the 
Vennllllon campus, but also con
serves resources.· she said. "We 
are moving In a great direction, 
and we appreciate the support 
of the South Dakota Board ol 
Regen!S and our leg!s!ature as 
they continue to provide whal 
we need to Improve campus 
experience in the in sustainable 
and economic ways.· 

Gestring said the first build
Ing at the USO Discovery District 
In Sioux falls Is sel lo open In 
the spring of 2025. The two
story 50,000 gross square- foot 
building wfll h»·e approximately 
37,900 leasable square leet. 

"We will recruit blotech 
and Ufe science companies by 
olfering design and bulld�o-5Uit 
strvkes." she said. 

USD's Belbas Center also 
underwent renovations recently. 
This building houses several 
ornces that support Sludenls In 
navigating proeesses related to 
their financial aid, academic re. 
cords and graduation including 
the Flnanclal Aid and Registrar 
olfiees, Geslrlng said. 

"The Business Office has 
now Joined these offices In the 
Belbas Cenler. enabling a one
stop shop for students loofd"\! for help with related sen1ces, 
Gestring said. "This one-stop 
shop was years In lhe making, 
and we couldn't be more pleased 
wilh Ihe Improved se,vlces ii 
provides our students.'" 

The new Center (or Cme.r 
and Lile Design on the unlver.ity 
campus helps students e.'q)lore 
their interests and prepare for 
their futures, she said, 

The university president 
said the office serves as a plaee 
where students can access sup
port In exploring majors. careers 
refining job search documents. 
navigating Job Internship search
es. preparing !or interviews, 
appl)1ng for graduate school, 
finding career evenl!. work<l.,ps 
and utlllzl.ng Coyote Careers, the 
university's onllne job board. 

C L  O T  - K l  L L 
H I  D E  I C 0 L L I E 
t R  O N  I H A l  L E D
C A  R A  L A  R M  -

• B  A R  S T  O O L  
G A  S L  I T -o V A  
O U  T E  R■ H A  Z E S  
0 R A-- P  A T  E N T  
F A R A  p A R T  

T A  R p A p E R  
H E  A R  S T  ■c O D E  
O D  D I  T y  ■H E A L  
T O  D A  Y -- E  M M Y

Yesterday's answer 
9 Infant 29 Letter 

outftt after 
10 Freed of sigma 

nnd 31 "Heav-
17 Auditing ens!" 

org. 32 Most 
22 Phone bill 

addition conning 

24Slurgeon 33 Un-

eggs refined 
26 Work- 35 Long 

man look 
28 Japanese 38Vanished 

faith 42 Pursue 











1 ofl 

Rezone Permit Submitted 

Subject: Rezone Permit Submitted 

From: Gary Vetter <gary@co.yankton.sd.us> 

Date: 7/31/2024, 4:00 PM 

To: "rusty@overlandeng.com" <rusty@overlandeng.com> 

CC: Bill Conkling <bill@co.yankton.sd.us>, Gary Vetter <gary@co.yankton.sd.us> 

PERMIT SUBMITTED: REZONE PERMIT 

Permit Number: REZONE243 

Application Date: 07-31-2024 

Applicant Name: DGOGYanktonsd05242024, LLC 

Reason for Request:Rezone to Lakeide Commercial for Development as a Dollar General store 

Parcel Number: 09.015.100.124 

Legal Description:N2A WllRDS EXC LT H-3 SW4 NE4 

Amount Due: $450 

Our staff will review your request. If you have any questions regarding your application, please feel 

free to contact our office at (605-) 260-4400 Opt. 9. If approved, payment will be required with a 

check made out to Yankton County Treasurer and mail or drop-off to Yankton County Planning and 

Zoning at 321 West Third St., Ste. 209, Yankton, SD 57078 Or pay by credit card. 

Thank you, 

Gary Vetter 

Yankton County Planning and Zoning 

7/31/2024, 4:51 PM 



Activity Report | April 2024 — September 2024 

Katie Doty, Yankton County 4-H Youth Program Advisor 

Yankton County 4-H ended the 4-H year with 124 registered 4-H members and 27 registered 4-H Volunteers.  
October 1st begins our new 4-H year and re-enrollment process.   

 
April 
 
4-H 
8 – 4honline & FairEntry Training; Mitchell 
8 – Cloverbuds; Yankton County Extension Office (4 youth) 
8 – Leaders Association Meeting; Yankton County Extension Office 
10 – 4-H All Hands Zoom Meeting 
13 – Project Day (30 youth) 
22 – South District Networking Day; Avon 
28 – Jr. Leaders Meeting (4 youth)  
30 – Food, Fun, 4-H  
 
Non 4-H Programming 
3 -  United Way Big Friend Little Friend (1 youth) 
3 – WeDo 2.0 Lego Robotics; Stewart Elementary (16 youth)  
17 – United Way Big Friend Little Friend  
 
Promotional 
8 - 4-H Member Spotlight- Observer 
 

May 

4-H 
2 – Special Foods Judges Update Zoom Meeting 
7 – Commission Meeting 4-H Update 
8 – 4-H All Hands Zoom Meeting  
13 – Cloverbuds; Yankton County Extension Office (4 youth) 
13 - 4-H Leaders Association Meeting; Extension  
Office 
21 – Jr. Leaders Social; Sioux Falls (4 youth) 
28 – SDAE4-HP Book Read Zoom 
29 – SDAE4-HP State Relations Committee Zoom Meeting 
31 – Food, Fun, 4-H 
 
Non 4-H Programming 
7 - United Way Big Friend Little Friend (1 youth)  
14 – Applicator Testing 
15 – United Way Big Friend Little Friend 
17 – Applicator Testing 
20 – Applicator Testing 
30 – Babysitting Clinic; Yankton Community Library (14 youth) 
31 – Applicator Testing 
 



Activity Report | April 2024 — September 2024 

Katie Doty, Yankton County 4-H Youth Program Advisor 

Promotional 
13 - 4-H Member Spotlight- Observer 
 

June 

4-H 
6 – Horse Committee Zoom Meeting 
10 - Cloverbuds Meeting; Extension Office  (3 youth) 
11- Floral Arrangement Workshop; Yankton County Extension Office (8 youth) 
11 - 4-H Leaders Association Meeting; Extension Office 
12 – 4-H All Hands Monthly Zoom Meeting 
13 – Special Foods (4 youth)  
20 – Fashion Revue (9 youth)  
20 – Public Presentations (4 youth) 
25 – County Horse Show; Elk Point (30 youth)  
26 – State Livestock Committee Zoom Meeting 
 
Non 4-H Programming 
3 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (20 youth) 
3 – Applicator Testing 
4 – Applicator Testing 
6 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (20 youth) 
7 – Farm Safety Day Camp (55 youth) 
10 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (20 youth) 
12 – Applicator Testing 
17 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (20 youth) 
18 – Applicator Testing 
20 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (20 youth) 
24 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (20 youth) 
27 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (15 youth) 
 
Promotional 
 10 - 4-H Member Spotlight- Observer 
 
  
 
 

July 

4-H  
8 – Cloverbuds; Yankton County Extension Office (2 youth) 
8 – Leaders Association Meeting; Extension Office  
9 – Commission Budget Meeting 
10 – 4-H All Hands Monthly Zoom Meeting 
17 – State Goat Committee Zoom Meeting 
18 – FCS/ Horticulture Skill-a-thon; Vermillion (10 youth) 



Activity Report | April 2024 — September 2024 

Katie Doty, Yankton County 4-H Youth Program Advisor 

28 – County Fair Set Up 
 
 

Non 4-H Programming 
1 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (15 youth) 
8 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (15youth) 
9 – Applicator Testing 
11 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (20 youth) 
11 – Applicator Testing 
15 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club (15 youth) 
15 – Applicator Testing  
19 – Applicator Testing 
22 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club 
25 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club 
29 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club 
 

Promotional 
26 – KYNT radio interview 
Pictures for the Observer  
 

August 

4-H  
1 – County Fair 
2 – County Fair 
3 – County Fair 
12 – Leaders Association Meeting; Yankton County 
Extension Office 
14 – 4-H All Hands Monthly Zoom Meeting 
16 – State Sheep & Goat Committee Zoom Meeting 
19 – State Livestock Committee Zoom Meeting 
21 – State Livestock Informational Webinar 
27 – State Fair; Huron 
28 – State Fair; Huron 
29 – State Fair; Huron 
30 – State Fair; Huron 
31 – State Fair; Huron 
 
 

Non 4-H Programming 
7 – Applicator Testing 
8 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club 
12 – Garden Club; Boys & Girls Club 
12 – Applicator Testing  



Activity Report | April 2024 — September 2024 

Katie Doty, Yankton County 4-H Youth Program Advisor 

13 – Applicator Testing 
20 – Applicator Testing 
 

Promotional 
21 – Pictures and Results for P&D  
 

September 

4-H  
1 – State Fair; Huron 
2 – State Fair; Huron  
9 – Cloverbuds; Yankton County Extension Office (4 youth)  
9 – Leaders Association Meeting; Yankton County Extension Office 
11 – 4-H All Hands Monthly Zoom Meeting 
 

Non 4-H Programming 
4 – Field to Table; Valley Ag Supply 
5 – Field to Table; Valley Ag Supply 
10 – Garden Club Supper; Boys & Girls Club (7 youth) 
17 – Garden Club Supper; Boys & Girls Club (5 youth) 
24 – Garden Club Supper; Boys & Girls Club (7  
youth) 
 
 
Promotional 
National 4-H Week Materials- Schools & Newspapers 



YCEMS Call Volume Oct 3, 2024 8:09:12 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

1/3

Dispatch Date Range 7/1/23 to 9/30/23 Is Active true

EMS Call Volume
Total Incidents

Call Volume by Day Calendar Heatmap

2024

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

Sun

January

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

February

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

March

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Call Volume Scatter Map



YCEMS Call Volume Oct 3, 2024 8:09:12 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

2/3

Dispatch Date Range 7/1/23 to 9/30/23 Is Active true

Call Volume by Hour

To
ta

l I
nc

id
en

ts

00
:2

4
00

:5
6

01
:5

1
02

:2
5

03
:0

3
03

:5
6

04
:2

2
05

:2
8

06
:0

7
06

:4
8

07
:1

7
08

:0
2

08
:2

3
09

:0
1

09
:2

5
09

:4
5

10
:0

4
10

:3
1

10
:5

4
11

:1
5

11
:3

3
11

:5
5

12
:1

4
12

:3
0

12
:4

8
13

:0
0

13
:1

3
13

:4
8

14
:0

6
14

:2
1

14
:4

5
15

:1
0

15
:3

2
15

:5
2

16
:0

8
16

:2
0

16
:3

5
16

:5
1

17
:0

7
17

:2
1

17
:3

2
17

:5
0

18
:0

6
18

:3
2

18
:5

3
19

:1
7

19
:4

7
20

:0
2

20
:2

2
20

:5
1

21
:1

0
21

:3
4

21
:5

8
22

:3
2

22
:5

9
23

:3
4

1

2

3

4



YCEMS Call Volume Oct 3, 2024 8:09:12 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

3/3

Dispatch Date Range 7/1/23 to 9/30/23 Is Active true

Aggregation of Total Incidents by Shift Aggregation of Total Incidents by Unit Contribution

Shift Total Incidents

07/2023 08/2023 09/2023

1st Crew 188 162 128

2nd Crew 24 19 19

3rd Crew 7 2 3

4th Crew 1

Standby Crew 12 8

Unit Contribution to Total Incidents

07/2023 08/2023 09/2023 Grand Total

792 73.52% 82.05% 14.47% 60.03%

793 1.83% 1.54% 5.03% 2.62%

795 0.91% 3.59% 1.26% 1.92%

796 0.91% 0.63% 0.52%

797 16.44% 12.82% 78.62% 32.46%

CREW 1 5.94% 2.27%

CREW 2 0.46% 0.17%

Grand Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%



Custom  Jul 1, 2023  -  Sep 30, 2023 

July

August

September

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140

Jul '23 Aug '23 Sep '23 Oct '23 Nov '23 Dec '23 Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24 May '24 Jun '24 Jul '24 Total

July 132 132

August 1 112 113

September 1 90 91

Total 133 113 90 336

100%
TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
NON TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
OTHER DISPOSITIONS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

336
RECORDS
In Selected Time Slice

92
DAYS
In Selected Time Slice

   Counts % Rows % Columns % All

   
A N A L Y T I C S

Total Number of Transports By Month of Year

Page 1 of 1



YCEMS Call Volume Oct 3, 2024 8:07:13 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

1/3

Dispatch Date Range 7/1/24 to 9/30/24 Is Active true

EMS Call Volume
Total Incidents

Call Volume by Day Calendar Heatmap

2024

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

Sun

January

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

February

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

March

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Call Volume Scatter Map



YCEMS Call Volume Oct 3, 2024 8:07:13 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

2/3

Dispatch Date Range 7/1/24 to 9/30/24 Is Active true

Call Volume by Hour

To
ta

l I
nc

id
en

ts

00
:0

5
00

:3
9

01
:0

7
01

:4
0

02
:0

5
02

:1
7

02
:4

2
04

:0
1

05
:0

8
05

:5
3

06
:2

1
06

:4
3

07
:1

4
07

:5
0

08
:1

5
08

:4
9

09
:1

2
09

:4
6

09
:5

7
10

:1
9

10
:3

7
11

:0
2

11
:1

5
11

:2
5

11
:5

1
12

:0
0

12
:2

2
12

:4
2

13
:0

7
13

:2
6

13
:4

2
14

:0
5

14
:2

5
14

:3
8

14
:4

8
15

:0
9

15
:2

7
15

:4
8

16
:1

1
16

:2
8

16
:4

1
17

:0
5

17
:1

6
17

:2
5

17
:4

3
18

:1
8

18
:3

9
18

:5
9

19
:3

0
20

:0
5

20
:1

7
20

:4
0

21
:0

2
21

:2
2

21
:4

1
22

:1
8

22
:3

7
23

:1
0

23
:3

7
23

:5
5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3



YCEMS Call Volume Oct 3, 2024 8:07:13 AM EMS

Filter statement

Filters

3/3

Dispatch Date Range 7/1/24 to 9/30/24 Is Active true

Aggregation of Total Incidents by Shift Aggregation of Total Incidents by Unit Contribution

Shift Total Incidents

07/2024 08/2024 09/2024

1st Crew 155 143 153

2nd Crew 33 30 25

3rd Crew 3 2 2

Standby Crew 8 4

Unit Contribution to Total Incidents

07/2024 08/2024 09/2024 Grand Total

791 1.64% 0.54%

792 10.38% 8.15% 6.09%

793 76.44% 13.11% 82.07% 57.53%

795 14.66% 9.84% 8.70% 11.11%

796 1.64% 0.54%

797 8.90% 63.39% 1.09% 24.19%

Grand Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%



110/08/24 Charge Summary

07/01/2024Date Of Service Date Of Service

10/01/2024Date Of Service Date Of Service

Base Quantity Amount

ALS Emergency Transport 147,000.00140

ALS Non-Emergency Transport 15,750.0015

ALS2, Advanced Service Life Support 5,668.004

BLS Disposable Supplies 75.001

BLS Emergency Transport 152,040.00181

BLS Non-Emergency Transport 16,800.0020

Event Standby (2) Providers 2,075.0021

Extra Attendant 75.001

Flight Crew to Avera Sacred Heart 4,095.0013

Flight Crew to Human Services Center 1,800.004

Hospice Contract with Avera @ Home 350.001

Lift Assist 2,625.0035

Oxygen 220.005

Specialty Care Transport 5,512.503

Treat no Transport BLS 500.001

437Base 354,585.50

Mileage Quantity Amount

Ground Mileage 70,081.203,720

Mileage 3,296.16174

3,890Mileage 73,377.36

Oxygen Quantity Amount

Oxygen 88.002

2Oxygen 88.00

IVServices Quantity Amount

IV Start Kit 1,360.0017

Normal Saline 500mL 16.001



210/08/24 Charge Summary

17IVServices 1,376.00

ALSRelated Quantity Amount

Glucometer 8.001

Paramedic Intercept 525.002

Treat no Transport ALS 1,500.003

5ALSRelated 2,033.00

Drugs Quantity Amount

Dextrose 50% 22.001

DuoNeb 36.001

1Drugs 58.00

MileageRounding Quantity Amount

Rounded Mileage 200.3412

11MileageRounding 200.34

Total  for 431,718.204,379

Base 445 354,585.50

Mileage 3,894 73,377.36

Oxygen 2 88.00

IVServices 18 1,376.00

ALSRelated 6 2,033.00

Drugs 2 58.00

MileageRounding 12 200.34

431,718.20Total Overall Charges 4,379



Custom  Jul 1, 2024  -  Sep 30, 2024 

July

August

September

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20

Jul '24 Aug '24 Sep '24 Oct '24 Nov '24 Dec '24 Jan '25 Feb '25 Mar '25 Apr '25 May '25 Jun '25 Jul '25 Total

July 20 20

August 11 11

September 11 11

Total 20 11 11 42

100%
TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
NON TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
OTHER DISPOSITIONS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

42
RECORDS
In Selected Time Slice

92
DAYS
In Selected Time Slice

   Counts % Rows % Columns % All

   
A N A L Y T I C S

Total Number of Transfer months

Page 1 of 1



Custom  Jul 1, 2024  -  Sep 30, 2024 

July

August

September

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120

Jul '24 Aug '24 Sep '24 Oct '24 Nov '24 Dec '24 Jan '25 Feb '25 Mar '25 Apr '25 May '25 Jun '25 Jul '25 Total

July 117 117

August 117 117

September 1 114 115

Total 117 118 114 349

100%
TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
NON TRANSPORTS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

0%
OTHER DISPOSITIONS
Percentage of Patient
Encounters

349
RECORDS
In Selected Time Slice

92
DAYS
In Selected Time Slice

   Counts % Rows % Columns % All

   
A N A L Y T I C S

Total Number of Transports By Month of Year

Page 1 of 1



YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT: Jul� , 20 �



2024 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 
Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

January $ 8,187.00 $ 1,654.79 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,016.79 

February $ 8,137.50 $ 1,951.56 $ 10.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,274.06 

March $ 9,417.50 $ 1,255.97 $ 4.00 $ 75.00 $ 10,752.47 

April $ 9,939.50 $ 1,082.37 $ 22.00 $ 520.22 $ 425.00 $ 11,989.09 

May $ 6,212.50 $ 1,072.30 $ 10.00 $ 325.00 $ 7,619.80 

June $ 6,507.50 $ 859.66 $ 8.00 $ 481.75 $ 7,856.91 

July $ 6,580.00 $ 817.56 $ 12.00 $ 175.00 $ 7,584.56 

August $ -

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 66,093.68 

Other: Restitution: Chad Elkins $500.00 Curtis Wilson $20.22 Jail Damages 





Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 
Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 

Mar 31 69 74 17 0 5 

Apr 30 90 72 9 5 2 

May 31 63 66 18 9 5 
Jun 30 91 87 9 6 7 

Jul 31 81 96 13 3 2 

Aug 31 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 
Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 
Feb 2,989 6 8044 93.86 112 79 
Mar 3,421 2 9342 103.2 112 88 
Apr 2,915 4 7854 88.67 95 82 
May 2,786 3 7424 81.35 95 73 
Jun 3,158 1 8359 95.1 109 76 
Jul 3,411 3 9077 99.9 121 88 
Aug 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 21511 Total 24 57793 92.311429 





YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT: �IA.Sf , 20� 



2024 Yankton County Sheriff Monthly Fee Report 

Juvenile 

Date Civil Fees Collections Copy Fees Pistol Permits Office Other Grant Warrant Fees Totals 

Januarv $ 8,187.00 $ 1,654.79 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,016.79 

February $ 8,137.50 $ 1,951.56 $ 10.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 175.00 $ 10,274.06 

March $ 9,417.50 $ 1,255.97 $ 4.00 $ 75.00 $ 10,752.47 

April $ 9,939.50 $ 1,082.37 $ 22.00 $ 520.22 $ 425.00 $ 11,989.09 

May $ 6,212.50 $ 1,072.30 $ 10.00 $ 325.00 $ 7,619.80 

June $ 6,507.50 $ 859.66 $ 8.00 $ 481.75 $ 7,856.91 

July $ 6,580.00 $ 817.56 $ 12.00 $ 175.00 $ 7,584.56 

August $ 7,700.00 $ 591.74 $ 8.00 $ 275.00 $ 8,574.74 

September $ -

October $ -

November $ -

December $ -

TOTAL $ 74,668.42 

Other: Restitution: Chad Elkins $500.00 Curtis Wilson $20.22 Jail Damages 





Ja ii Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 

Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 

Mar 31 69 74 17 0 5 

Apr 30 90 72 9 5 2 

May 31 63 66 18 9 5 

Jun 30 91 87 9 6 7 

Jul 31 81 96 13 3 2 

Aug 31 73 83 18 3 13 

Sep 30 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 

Feb 2,989 6 8044 93.86 112 79 

Mar 3,421 2 9342 103.2 112 88 

Apr 2,915 4 7854 88.67 95 82 

May 2,786 3 7424 81.35 95 73 

Jun 3,158 1 8359 95.1 109 76 

Jul 3,411 3 9077 99.9 121 88 

Aug 3,079 2 7852 86.23 90 81 

Sep 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 24590 Total 26 65645 91.55125 





YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS REPORT 

SHERIFF AND JAIL 

MONTHLY REPORT:. Sep+-eMN'Y, 20 J'I







Jail Statistics for 2023 

Number of inmate arrests by department 

Days City County State Fed Others Total 

Jan 31 49 81 4 2 6 

Feb 29 75 67 12 13 9 

Mar 31 69 74 17 0 5 

Apr 30 90 72 9 5 2 

May 31 63 66 18 9 5 

Jun 30 91 87 9 6 7 

Jul 31 81 96 13 3 2 

Aug 31 73 83 18 3 13 

Sep 30 77 75 15 1 12 

Oct 31 

Nov 30 

Dec 31 

Number of inmate days Juvenile Meals Daily High Day Low Day 

Jan 2,831 5 7693 84.1 90 78 

Feb 2,989 6 8044 93.86 112 79 

Mar 3,421 2 9342 103.2 112 88 

Apr 2,915 4 7854 88.67 95 82 

May 2,786 3 7424 81.35 95 73 

Jun 3,158 1 8359 95.1 109 76 

Jul 3,411 3 9077 99.9 121 88 

Aug 3,079 2 7852 86.23 90 81 

Sep 3,141 1 8111 91.67 104 84 

Oct 

Nov 

Dec 

Total 27731 Total 27 73756 91.564444 





Yankton County Commission                               10-01-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
October 1, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 1, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Dan Klimisch, Don Kettering 
Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan Heine and John Marquardt.  
 
Commissioner Fox reported conflicts on the second part of claims from Harmelink & Fox Law 
Office. There were no other conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 24330C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
meeting agenda with one change: Item 8 will be postponed. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
States Attorney Rob Klimisch and Deputy Tyler Larsen appeared before the board to discuss 
the board lowering their office’s budget amount for salaries. Larsen will be the new States 
Attorney on January 1, 2025 and Klimisch will be going to part time status. Klimisch and 
Larsen presented figures that indicate current Yankton County States Attorney office salaries 
are lower than comparable counties. Klimisch added that Larsen’s salary should reflect his 
move to the States Attorney position. No action was taken. 
 
Action 24331C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 2025 
provisional budget as the Annual Budget for 2025. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24332C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 5-
Year Road Plan. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Rezone: There was a first reading on the request from DGOGYYankton05242024, LLC to 
rezone a parcel in a Rural Transitional District (R2) to a Lakeside Commercial District (LC). 
Said property is legally described as the N2A, W11RDS, excluding Lot H-3, SW4NE4, S15-
T93N-R56. The second reading of the rezone request will be at the next commission meeting 
on October 15, 2024. 
 
Nancy Wenande spoke on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment 
 
Action 24333C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
September 19, 2024 regular meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
 



Yankton County Commission                               10-01-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

Action 24334AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
following claims: Commissioners: Dan Klimisch (Travel) $550.50; Health Equity (Group 
Insurance) $99.00;  Elections: McLeod’s Printing & Office Supply (Supplies) $7,339.50; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $119.16; Verizon (Rentals) $143.43; Court: Blackburn & 
Stevens Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $104.23; McClure & Hardy Attorney’s at Law (Prof Services) 
$6,612.50; Youngberg Law, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $2,767.00; Grand Jury (Fees) $583.84; 
Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $13,833.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds, Prof. LLC 
(Prof Services) $745.20; Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $1,127.00; Auditor: 
Patty Hojem (Travel) $726.56; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $141.41; Treasurer: 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $145.69; States Attorney: House of Brands (Supplies) 
$142.31; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $124.54; Verizon (Utilities) $85.82; 
Government Center: City of Yankton (Utilities) $2,470.74; TruGreen (Maintenance) 
$116.29; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $3,028.69; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) 
$84.00; Director of Equalization: Zach Waiter (Travel) $410.60; Michelle Goeken 
(Supplies) $22.28; Michelle Goeken (Travel) $410.60; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$29.13; Andrea Wright (Travel) $200.00; Register of Deeds: Qualified Presort Services 
(Supplies) $55.93; Veterans Service Office: Verizon (Utilities) $42.91; Verizon (Rentals) 
$29.67; Safety Center Building: City of Yankton (Utilities) $947.88; Septic Services of SD 
Yankton (Maintenance) $371.70; TruGreen (Maintenance) $91.92; Midcontinent 
Communications (Utilities) $959.68; Mead Lumber (Maintenance) $45.00; Northwestern 
Energy (Utilities) $9,650.26; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $137.00; Sheriff: 
Cardmember Services (Supplies) $411.42; Sunset Law Enforcement (Ammunition) $281.80; 
AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $197.19; GR-Emergency Vehicle Outfitters (Auto 
Equipment) $9,740.00; FedEx (Prof Services) $18.07; Justice Fire & Safety (Law Enforcement 
Equipment) $299.00; Pennington County Jail (Travel) $389.07; Qualified Presort Services 
(Maintenance Contract) $314.22; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $1,955.66; Yankton 
Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $50.00;  County Jail: Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof 
Services) $1,784.23; Culligan (Supplies) $44.50; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $411.42; 
Diamond Drugs (Prof Services) $9,274.81; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) 
$15,298.17; Avera Medical Group Hospital (Prof Services) $411.80; Sapphire Health, LLC 
(Prof Services) $550.00; Hy-Vee (Prof Services) $58.55; JJ Benji (Uniforms) $186.00; Jacks 
Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $964.22; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $660.92; Olson’s Pest 
Technicians (Maintenance) $155.00; Phoenix Supply (Supplies) $1,199.75; Tire Muffler 
Alignment (Auto Expense) $2,210.52; Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $1,924.61; 
Coroner: Department of Health (Prof Services) $165.00; Poor Relief: Opsahl-Kostel Funeral 
Home (Prof Services) $2,500.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $65.35; Wintz & Ray 
Funeral Home (Prof Services) $1,250.00; Contact Center: Contact Center (2nd Half 
Allotment) $15,000.00; Ambulance: Avera Health dba Avera Staffing Solutions (Prof 
Services) $8.00; Sacred Heart Health Services (Prof Services) $1,500.00; Arrow 
Manufacturing (Maintenance) $2,133.98; City of Yankton (Utilities) $243.20; Credit Collection 
Services (Prof Services) $132.00; Fidelity Petroleum SD, LLC dba Valvoline Oil Change 
(Maintenance) $177.76; Savvik Buying Group (Supplies) $311.94; Stryker Sales, LLC 
(Supplies) $4,888.32; Hy-Vee (Supplies) $69.75; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $22.04; 
Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $1,100.22; Verizon (Utilities) $588.15; Yankton County EMS 



Yankton County Commission                               10-01-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

(Prof Services) $111.75; Mentally Handicapped: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof 
Services) $2,500.00; Mental Illness Board: Val Larson (Hearings) $36.00; Bill Schaeffer 
(Hearings) $18.00; Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $18.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $693.44; 
Extension: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $407.66; City of Yankton (Utilities) $72.90; Hy-
Vee (4H) $28.14; Great America Financial (Rentals) $283.55; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$9.83; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $150.00; Yankton County Leaders (Ground 
Maintenance) $2,814.79; Soil Conservation: Ryanne Stickney (Travel) $464.04; Weed: 
CMRS-FP (Supplies) $25.00; Verizon (Utilities) $25.69; Planning and Zoning: Pheasantland 
Industries (E911 Signs) $68.71; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $25.42; Verizon 
(Utilities) $42.91; Highway: Appeara (Supplies) $158.19; Barco Municipal Products, Inc. 
(Supplies) $443.22; Butler Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $105.94; City of Yankton (Utilities) 
$144.64; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $256.45; Knife River-South Dakota 
(Supplies) $323,141.28; Nelson Service, LLC (Maintenance) $726.38; Dakotaland Autoglass, 
Inc. (Maintenance) $95.00; Asphalt Surfacing Company (Annual Projects) $1,106,147.10; 
CMRS-FP (Supplies) $25.00; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) $34,069.97; Francotyp-Postalia, 
Inc. (Supplies) $68.85; I State Truck Center (Maintenance) $499.52; LEAF (Supplies) 
$124.98; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $879.07; O’Reilly Auto Parts (Supplies) $16.98; 
Riverside Hydraulics & Labs (Maintenance) $4,523.38; Verizon (Utilities) $60.05; E911: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,103.36; CenturyLink (Utilities) $180.64; Midcontinent 
Communications (Utilities) $150.39; Emergency Management: Bomgaars (Supplies) 
$736.90; Hanson Briggs Specialty Advertising, Inc. (Supplies) $104.50; AGAP, LLC dba Power 
Source Electric (Maintenance) $220.85; AT & T Mobility (Utilities) $40.04; All Mobile Video 
(Rentals) $995.00; Great America Financial (Rentals) $209.89; Midcontinent Communications 
(Utilities) $187.84; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $10.60; Verizon (Utilities) $1,195.41; 
24/7: PharmChem, Inc. (Prof Services) $4,281.30; PharmChem, Inc. (Supplies) $1,727.01; 
Non-Departmental: Sobriety Testing (Refund) $7.00; CAM Daily Fee (Refund) $336.00; 
State Participation Fee (Refund) $20.00. General Fund $141,237.44; Road & Bridge 
$1,471,486.00; Emergency Management $3,701.03.;. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
 
Action 24335C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
second set of claims: Court: Harmelink & Fox Law Office (Prof Services) $190.65. Voting 
aye: Heine, Klimisch, Marquardt and Kettering. Fox abstained. Motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24336AUD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to supplement 
the Yankton County Ambulance budget due to unanticipated grant revenue in the amount of 
$9,266.80. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The board discussed proposals for changing the county zoning ordinance regarding lot sizes 
to benefit housing and agriculture. 
 
 
 



Yankton County Commission                               10-01-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

There was one public comment from Nancy Wenande. Chairman Marquardt closed public 
comment. 
 
Commissioner updates: Team systems, feasibility study, indigent reimbursement, summer 
study on property tax.  
 
Action 24337C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to recess the regular 
session at 7:20 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues SDCL 1-
25-2 & 28-13. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 24338C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn executive 
session at 7:53 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0.  
 
Action 24338C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to table MI holds 
until cost is verified. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 24339C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, October 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman   
Yankton County Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



10/11/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

3: 40 PM 

01 

02412 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 
PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-15-24 

GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

VENDOR 

01-18128 

01-18128

01-18128 

01-18128 

NAME ITEM U 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202410116945 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202410116946 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202410116947 

SD DEPARTMENT OF REVENU I-202410116948 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34170

101-4-34180

101-4-34181 

101-4-34212

DESCRIPTION 

NOTARY FEES 

OTHER COPIES 

ELECTION COPIES 

FINGER PRINTS 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKU 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

8.06 
1. 74

1.24

53.01 

64.05 
--------------------------------------------------- -------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------



t0 / tl/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

3:{O PM

01 Yankton CounEy
0241.2 KASI' S CLATMS
1OT GENERAIJ FUND
1].1 COMMISSIONERS

DTRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'iEifT PAYIiIENT REGISTER

10-15-24

PAGE:
I?EI'IS PRINTED:

2
PAID, I'NPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECKSITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNTVENDOR NAME

01- 012 0 0

oL-o4473
01- 14 0 01
01-24003

CI,ARITY TELECOM. LLC
RYAN IIEINE
YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER
YANKTONDA]TJYP&D

r-202410116931
r-2024L0tl687 7

r-2024L017694r
r-202474776940

101-5-11L-42800
101-5-111-42700
101-5-111-42300
101-5-111-42300

MILITIES - COMMISSION
TRAVEL - COMMISSION
PUBLISHING . COMMISSION
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION

51 .04
'7 L5 .12

60 .28
'73.76

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS TOTAI-: 904.20



L0 / \r/ 2a24
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

3:40 PM

01 Yankton County
02412 XASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
I2O ELECTIONS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI,IENT PAYME}IT REGISTER

10-15-24

PAGE: ]
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

WNDOR NAME ITEM $ G/L ACCOUNI DESCRIPTION CHECKI AMOTINT

01-04105 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFT I-202410106752 10I-5-120-42500 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 4'342'03
OL-05055 FIRST BAN(CARD I-2024L0L0671A 101-E-120-42500 SUPPLIES - ELECTION 113-53

O1-150I? OuAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202410105735 101-5-120-42500 SUPPLISS - ELECTION 1'015'29
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-202410105715 101-s-120-42500 MATNTENANCE - ELECTTON 400-00

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAI- 5, 910 . 9s



10/11/2024 3:40 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02412 KASI' S CLAIMS - 10-15-24 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM fl 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202410106789 
01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202410116870 
01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202410106802 
01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202410116860 
01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202410116861 
01-03824 DE CASTRO LAW OFFICE, p I-202410116862

I-202410106813 01-03977     JOSETTE LINDAHL 

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202410106740
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202410106741
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202410106742 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202410106743 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202410106744 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202410106745 
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202410116864
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202410116865
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202410116866
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202410116888 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202410116889 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202410116890
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202410116891
01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202410116863
01-18170 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH I-202410106812
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202410116868
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST I-202410116942 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT

101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 

101-5-130-42230 MINOR COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42230 MINOR COURT 

101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 

101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 LAB - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42600 SUPPLIES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 4 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/l 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

1,649.00 

1,681.77 

70.95 

225.00 

225.00 

966.00 

1,500.00 

55.36 

72. 78 

56.70 

55.36 

56.70 

60. 72 

54.02 

51.34 

130.00 

65.00 

65.00 

65.00 

97.50 

146.25 

161.00 

207.00 

126.50 

1,242.00 

747.50 

1,196.00 

1,322.50 

3,752.50 

2,345.00 

465.00 

1,134.06 

20,048.51 
---------------------------------------- --------------- -----------------------------------------------------------------------



:.O/TI/2A24 3I4O PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SETi 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02412 KASI'S CtAlMS - 10-15-24
FUND : IO1 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: t4t AUDITOR

PAGE: 5

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID T]NPAID

BANK I ALL

VENDOR NA.IIJE ITEM # G/L ACCOT'N" DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

o1-o12oo CIJARITy TELECOM, LI,C t-20241A776932 101-5-141-42800 UTTLTTIES - A(IDr?OR 721.54
ot-15017 QUATTFIED PRESORT SERVr r-202410105731 101-5-141-42500 SUPPLTES - AUDTTOR 345,96
or-18951 SECURT?Y SHREDDTNG SERV r-202410106759 t" O t - 5 - 14 1 - 4 2 5 o O MATNTENANCE - AUDTTOR 180.00
ot-2224l ONE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-202410106705 101-5-141-42500 MATNTENANCE - AUDr?OR 42,94
01-22259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST r-202410115944 101-5-141-42600 SUPPTTTES - AUDTTOR l'7'7.2',7

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAI: 907.77



t0 / tL/2a24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

3 :40 PM

01 Yankton County
02412 I(ASI'S CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
I42 TREASURER

D]RECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

10-15-24

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

6

PAID, TJNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOB NT\]VIE ITEM * G/L ACCOUN'T DESCRIPIION CHECK* AMOI'NT

01-o12OO CLARTTY TELECOM, rJrrc I-2O24t0116934 Lo1-s-142-42800 UTIT,ITIES - TREASURER 199'18
01-11049 r,EAF r-202410116914 701-5-142-42400 RENTALS - TREASURER 133-50

01-12015 MCLEOD'S PRTNTTNG & OFF I-202410105804 10I-5-142-42500 SUPPLIES - TREASURER 399'80
01-1601? QUALTFTED PRESORT SERVI I-202410106?30 10I-5-1.42-42600 SUPPLIES - TREAST RER L66'26
01-18951 SECT'RITY SIIREDDING SERV I-202410106??0 10l-5-142.42500 MAINTENANCE - TREASURER 8O'OO

DEPARTMENTl42 TREASURER TOTAI, 9"t8 .84



:.O/L:-/2O2a 3t4O Pl4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI'IENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE | 1

VENDOR SET: 01 YanKtON COuNtY ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02412 XASI'S CLAIMS - 10-]5-24
FUND : 101 GENERAL FITND

DEPARTT'{ENT: 143 DATA PROCESSING BANK: AI,I,

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CI{ECK* AI{OUNT

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELEmM LLC 7-2024rI.O6',199 101-5-143-42500 MATNTENANCE - DATA L,590.52
o1-o12oo CLARTTY TELECOM, LLC l-20241O1L6929 101-5-1{3-{2800 UTILITIES - DATA 779.31
o1-oso55 FrRsr BANKCARD r-20241O!O57't7 101-5-143-42500 MArN?ENANCE - DArA 56.80

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL: 2,355.79



LO /tt/2024
VBNDOR SET:
PACKET:
FI'ND
DEPARTMET{T:

3:4 0 PM

ol Yankton CounEy
02412 KASIIS CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
151 STATES ATTORNEY

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

lo-ls-24

PAGE: 8
ITEMS PRII,ITED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALI,

cEECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOT]NT DESCRIPTION AI4OUNT

o1-01489
0r-02483
01- 04 619
01- 15 017
01-189sr
ol-22241
o).-22259

DEBRA I,1LLIE
CULI,IGAN
SOUTHEAST PUBIJIC TRANSI
OUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
SECT'RITY SIiREDDING SERV
ONE OFFICE SOI,UTION
THOMSON REUIERS . TEST

I -20241O116892
r-2024L0116911
r-202410106 7 50
t -20241oL06'7 37
1-20247lj106112
r -20241oLo6 71,2

I-202410116943

101-5-151-42510
101-5-151-42500
101-5-151-42510
101-5-151-42500
101-5-151-42500
101-5-151-42500
101- 5 - 15r. -42600

DIVERSION - STATES ATTY
SUPPI,IES - STATES ATTY
DIVERSION - STATES ATIY
SUPPLIES - STA?ES ATTY
MAINTENANCE - STATES AT'TY
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY

88 .00
52.25

33? .50
10?.50
{0. 00

383.98
211.65

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: 1,220.89



lo /tr/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
I'UND
DEPARTMENT:

3:4 0 PM

01 YankEon CounEy
02412 l(ASl S CLATMS
IO1 CENERAL FI'ND
155 CLERP

DIRECT PAYA3LES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REOISTER

10-15-24

PAGE: 9

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM + G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION AYCLTNT

0 r- 00029 sDAcc a- 2024L0LO6't41 101-5-155-00000 3RD QTR AILOT}4ENT - CLERP

DEPAR?MENT 155 CLERP TOTAL

r. 573 . 00

1, 573.00



LO/71/2O2A 3,4O PM DIREC? PAYABLES DEPAR?MENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10
VENDOR SE?: 01 YANKtsON COUNEY ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID
PACKET: 02412 KAI;I'S CIAIMS - 10-15-24
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEpAR?MEIiIT: 161 GOVERNMENT CEN'I'ER BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION C}IECK* AMOT]NI

o1-o12oo cr,ARrTY TELECOM, LLC r-20241O1L693't 101-5-161-42800 UTTLTTTES - GOVT CENTER 25.79
oL-02001 crTy oF YANKToN T-20241Ot06'122 101-s-151-42500 SUPPLTES - GOVT CENTER 68.86
01-0425? CITY OF YANKTON - LA\DF I-202410105?23 101-5-161-42500 MAINT'ENANCE - GO\|T CENTER 5.50
01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON ' LANDF I-202410105?24 ].01-5-151-42500 MAINTENANCE - GO\/T CENTER 5.50
01-09120 JANSSENiS GARBAGE SERVI I-202410105750 101.5-161.42500 MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 27O.AO
01-092?4 ,IOHNSON CONTROLS, rNC. r-202410105753 101-5-161-42500 MATNTENANCE - GO\/T CENTER 824.40
0r-092?4 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. r-202410105754 101-5'161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GO\rT CENTER 264.'1'7
01-092?4 ,IOHNSON CONTROLS, rNC. r-202410105755 101-5-151-42500 MAIN?ENANCE - GOI/T CENTER 994.19
01-09287 JCL SOLUTIoNS t-2a247a175909 101-s-161-42600 SUPPT,IES - COV"I CENIER L',79.90
01-1.2371 MTDNVTERICAN ENERGY t-202470776922 101-5-161-42800 U'rILrTrES - GO!rI' CENTER 412.4L

DEPARTMENT 151 GOVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL: 3. 051 . 32



1.0/11/2024 3'.4O PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPART.,IENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 0l Yankton Counly
PACKET: 02412 I(ASI'S CLAIMS - 10-15-24
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

PAGE: 11
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BAN(: ALL

CHECK#VENDOR NA]VIE ITEM * G/L ACCOIn.IT DESCRIPTION AMOUIiT

0t-01200
01-05055
01- 12 418
01- 15 017
01- 18 9 51
a1-2224L

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-2O24IOI!5935
FIRST BANKCARD I-2O24IOIO51'15
MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I-202410IA618'7
QUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI I- 2O24IOIO61 32
SECURITY SHREDDING SERV I-202410105771
ONEOFFICESOLUTION I-202410106711

101-5-162-42900
101-5-152-42500
101-5-152-42500
lal-5-152-42604
101-5-162-42500
lat-5-t62 42504

UTILITIES'
SUPPLIES -
MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES.
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE

194.05
38.10

120.00
57 .32
40.00

117.91

DOE

DOE
DOE

DOE
DOE

DOE

DEPARTMENT 152 DIRECTOR OF EOUALIZATI TO?AL 567 .18



to / rt/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACXET:
EUND
DEPARTMET{T:

3:40 PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02412 KAST,S CT,AIMS - 10-15-24
101 GENER'AL FTIND

163 REGISTER OF DEEDS

PAGE :

I?EMS PRINTED:
t2

PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOIJNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-0r200
01-04155
0r-1501?
oL-22241

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE
OUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

r-202410115935
!- 2424t41067 9A

a- 2a24la7a6133
r-202410106?10

r01-5-r63-42800
r01-5-151-42500
101-s-153-42600
101-5-153-42600

UTI LIT I ES

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

ROD

ROD

ROD

ROD

l'7 2 .7',7

65 .00
49.51

124.86

DEPARTMENT 153 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAI,: 411.54



t0 / 71-/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FT'ND
DEPARTMENT I

o2412
101
16s

Yankton County
xAsr 's cLArMs - 10-15-24

GENERAL FUND
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

3:40
01

F:i DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

G/I, ACCOUNT

PAGE: 13
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: AIJIJ

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM * DESCRIPTION AMOIJ'I'IT

01-01200
o1-04271
0r- 11049
01- 18 115
oL-2224t

CLARITY ?ELECOM, LLC
ROBERT STICKNEY
LEAF
SDVSOA
ONE OFPICE SOLUTION

I-202410116930
r-2a247Att5A 7 A

r-202414!159L1
t-2024141o5786
r 202410106713

101-5-165-42800
101-5-165-42700
101-5-155-42400
101-5-165-42700
101-5-L65-42500

UTII,ITIES - VSO
TRAIEI, . VSO
RENTA.LS - VSO
TRAVEL . VSO
MAINTENANCE . VSO

25 .79
526.58

59 .76
50.00
10.36

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFPIC TOTAI 672.49



l0/ll/2}24 3.4O PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEpARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yanktofl County
PACKET: 02412 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-1s-24
FUND : 101 GENERAI FUND
DEpARTUEIm: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING

PAGE: 14
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOIJ'].JT

01-02001-
01-10330
0t-12371
01-14005

crTY oF YANKTON 1 202410106119
KONE rNC r-202414105790
MIDAMERICANENERGY I202410).).6923
OLSONIS PEST TECHNICIAN I 20241.0).1"5925

1.01 5 169 42800
l-01 5 159 42500
101 5 169 42800
101 5 169 42500

DT'I'IPSTER FEES . SAFETY CENTER
MAINTENANCE . SAFETY CENTER
UTII,ITIES . SAFE?Y CENTER
MAINTENANCE . SAFETY CANTER

152 .00
368.34
890.35
13?.00

DEPARTMENT 159 SAFE?Y CENTER BUILDING TOTAI, 1, 547.59



t0 /).t/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

l:40 PM

01 Yanktoo
02412 KAS| S

101 GENERAL
277 SIIERIFF

County
CLAIMS
FUND

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMEN? PAYMENT REGISTER

10-15-24

PAGE: 15
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID. IINPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM f G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

01-00090
01-00928
0t-01059
01- 0118 4

01- o 118 4
01- 02 0 01
01-02483
01-03834
01-04295
01-04620
01-04632
01-04633
o1-11095
01- 15118
01- 15 017
o1.-2224L
oL-2224L

KOPETSKYIS ACE HARDWARE
ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC
BROADWAY CHRYSLER, DODG

GREG !]ENSEN
GREG JENSEN
CITY OF YANKTON
CULLIGAN
KYLE KOCMICK
AT & T MOBILI?Y
LANEE SCHINDLER
SAFE LIFE DEFENSE
KAREN EDLER
TERI LIPPER?
PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
ONE OFFICE SOLTITION
ONE OFFICE SOLUIION

r-202410116898
r-2024r0105801
r-2024r0106809
r-202410116442
r-202410115883
r- 2024LOLO5'720
r-202410116910
r-20241011588s
r-2024LO1t6927
r-202410r15881
r-2024r0116886
r-202410115840
r-202410115884
r-20241o1a6a99
r-2024r0r06738
r-202410105706
a- 2024LOL05 7 01

101-5-211-42600
101-5-211-42530
101-5-211-42s00
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42610
101-5-211-42600
101-5-211-42?00
101-5-211-42s20
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42630
101-5-211-42610
101-5-211-42700
101-5-211-42700
701-- 5-211-42520
101-5-211-42s20
101-5-211-42600

SUPPLIES - SHERTFF
COMPUTER SERVICES - SIIERIFF
MAINAENANCE . SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
FUEL - SHERIFF
SUPPLIES - SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT . SHERIF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
BAILISTIC VESTS - SHERIFF
FTJEL - SHERIFF
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
TRAVEL . SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SIIERIF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SI{ERIF
SUPPLIES - SHERIFF

25.'73
200.00
21.L9

220.00
220.00

3,49',7 .73
5? .00
20.01

794 ,17
233.50
639.10
30.01
14.00

L, L23 ,62
136.37
91.81

4',74.06

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL: 7,842.44



7A/17/2A24
VENDOR SET r

PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

3 :40 PM

01 Yankton County
02412 XASI I S CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FI'ND
212 COt MtY .tArL

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPAITMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

10- t 5-24

PACE I 15
ITEI"IS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK I AIJIJ

CHECK*VENDOR I?EM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AlIOIJ'}IT

01-00259
01- 0114 7

01- 013I3
0t-01608
01- 015 0 8

01-02483
01-035?8
0r-03578
01- 04 3 5{
ot-o4422
01-04455
01- 0 9196
01-0928?
01-0928?
0t -14005
01- 15 0 97
01- 15104
ol-24002
01- 24 0 04

AVERA SACRED HEART I{OSP
BOB BARKER COMPANY, INC
SCOT? FAMII,Y DENIISTRY.
ICS ']AII, SUPPI,IES INC
ICS ,'AII, SUPPI,IES INC
CULI,IGAN
TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
TRINITY SERVICES GROUP
BEADI,E COT'NTY SHERIFF'S
SAPPHIRE IIEALTH L.I,C
I{HITNBY DELFORGE
.]ACKS T'NIFOR!4S & EOUIPM
JCL SOLUTIONS
JCI, SOLUTIONS
OI,SON'S PBST ?ECHNICIAN
PHOENIX SUPPLY
CORRECTIONAL RISK SERVI
YANKTON REXAj,I, DRUG CO.
YANKTON MEDICAI, C'INIC

7-20241O1L6475
1-202410116893
7-2024).0116474
r-202410106807
r-202410116894
r-202{10116913
1-202410106805
r-202410116904
r-2024t0105808
r-202410116895
7-2024701164't9
r-202410105805
t-2024to116907
r-202410116908
r-2024ro1).5926
r-202410115896
7-2024:.0175902
r-202410116903
1-2024101168?6

101- 5-212-42200
101-5-212-42630
l0).-5-212-42200
t07- 5-2r2-42600
lo).- 5-212-42600
rar- 5-272-42600
lol- 3-272- 42210
LOL-5-2).2- 42210
10L- 5-2L2- 42200
LOt- 5-2L2 - 42200
LOt-5-2t2- 42200
LOt-S-212-42640
101-5-212-42500
toL-5-2L2-42600
101-5-212-{2500
101-5-212-42500
10L-S-212- 42220
70L-3-212- 42200
toL-5-2r2 - 42200

PROF SERVICES - .'AIL
MATTRESS REPT,ACEMENI . .'AIL
PROF SERVICES . .]A1I,
SUPPI,IES - .]AI',
SUPPI,IES - .'AII,
SUPPI,IES - .'AII,
FOOD SERVICES - JAIL
FOOD SERVICES . .TAII
PROF SERVICES . .TA1I,
PROF SBRVICES . .'ATL
PROF SERVICES - .'AIL
T'NIFORI,IS - .'AII,
SUPPLIES - .'AIt
SUPPI,IES . .]AII,
MAINTENANCE . .'AIL
SUPPI,IES - .]AII,
INMATE INSURANCE - .-'AII,
PROF SERVICES - .'AII,
PROF SERVICES - ''AIL

94.L7
4,252.80

309.75
43.18
43. 18

101.50
5,383.53
5 ,'7 50 .24

190.00
550.00

1, 32s . 00
335. O9

I,049.22
43.75

155.00
110.3s

21534.74
975.A8
24.6A

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY .]ATL TOTAI": 23,2't2.16



to/tl/2024
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

3:40 PM

01
o24t2
101
216

Yankton County
KASI S CtATMS - 10-15-24

GENBRAL FUND
JI]VENILE DETENTION

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

L1
PAID, T'NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTlON AI{OII,IT

O1 12002 MINNEHAHA COUNTY JUVENI I-202410I06792 1Ar- 5- 2L6 - 4244O RENTALS - .]WEN]I]E DETENTION

DEPARTMENT 215 iN'!'ENILE DETENTION

1r,723.04

t! ,'123 .04



1O/I7/2O24 3I4A PM DIRECT PAYASIJES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT RECIS?ER
VENDOR SET: 01 YankEon County
PACKET: 02412 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-15-24
Ft ND : 101 GENERA! FUND
DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES

G/L ACCoT]NT DESCRIPTION

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

BANK: AI,L

CHECK#

18
PAID, II{PAID

A}4OUNT!.ENDOR NAME ITEM *

O1-O5O55 EIRST BANKCARD 747- 5-225 - 42640 SUPPLIES - YSAR 722 .40r-2024L0146',7 82

DEPARTMENT 226 YAN(TON AREA SEARCH & TOTA],: 122.40



to / 7L/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKE?:
FT,IND

DEPARTMENT:

3:40 PM

01 Yankton
02412 KASI' S
101 GENERAL
411 CARE OF

County
CIAIMS
FTJND

POOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

10-15-24

PAGE: l9
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: Aj,L

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A}4OT,NT

01-16017 QUAj IFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202410106?35 101-5-411-42500 SUPPLIES POOR RELIEF

DEPART}.IENI 411 CARE OF POOR

99.81

99.81TOTAL:



70/t7/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

o2412
101
42t

GENERAI] FUND
PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE

DIRECT PAYABT,ES DEPI.RI'I{ENT PAYMENT REGISTER
Yankton County

KAt;r ' s ctArMs - 10-15-24

3 :40 PM

01
PAGE: 20

ITEMS PRITITED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AIL

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCoUNT DESCRIPTION AMOL'1{T

O1-O12OO CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I.2O24LOLI692A 101-5-421-42800 UTILITIES - NI]RSE

DEPARTMBNT 421 PUBLIC HEAI"H NURSE TOTAL:

202.54

242.54



ra / Lt/ 2a24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

3:40 PM

01 YankEon CounEy
o2412 (ASlS CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FITD
424 A]VIBULANCE

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

t0-15-24

PAGE: 21
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME rTEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

01-00069 A-ox WELDING SUPPLY CO. r-202410LO5746 1a7-5-424-4260O SUPPLIES - AMBUIANCE 245.95
o1-ooo90 KopETsKy ' s AcE HARDWARE 7-202410105121 10!-5-424-42500 SUPPI,IES - AI{BU],ANCE 23.99
O1-OOo9o KOPETSKY'S AcE HARDWA.RE l-2o24toto6728 lA).'5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AI'IBULANCE 37'24
ol,ooo9o KoPETSKY ' S ACE I{ARDWARE 1-2024LOIO5729 lat-s 424-42500 SUPPLIES - AMBUI,ANCE 24.94
01-01902 BOT ND TREE MEDTCAL LLC I-2024101057s1 la7-5-424-42500 SUPPLIES - A.IIBULANCE 2,243.97
01-o2oor crTY oF YANKTON r-2o24LOlO672t 101-5-424-42500 SUpPLIES - AMBULANCE 1.130.99
01-03820 AI4AZON CAPIT,I\I, SERVICES I-202410!0674A 10I-5-424.4260A SUPPLIES ' AI'IBULANCE 2O9.OO

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-2O24rO!a6749 tO).-5 - 424 - 42600 SUPPLIES - AMBI LANCE 60-95
01-03820 AMAZON CAPTTAL SERVTCES 7-2A24!O!A 67 LOI-5-424-42500 SUPPLTES - AMBULANCE 119.88
01-03820 ATVIAZON CAPTTAL SERVTCES 7-2a24a01}6762 LOL-5-424-425A0 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 194.48
01-04310 SAWIK BtrylNG GROUP r-2A241At067s6 10L-5-424-426A0 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 103.98
01-04310 SAWIK BuYlNG GROUP r-2A247a106757 701-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBUT.ANCE 50.98
01-04405 sTRYKER SALES, LLc I-2O24aa1O6153 70l-5-424'42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 1,588.30
01-04405 STRYKER SAIES, LLC I-2O2q-O1O5764 1OL-5-424-4250O MAINTENANCE - AMBUT,ANCE 1,588.30
01-04405 STRY(ER SALES, LLC I-2O24LOIO6765 IAI.5-424.4250O MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 1,588.30
01-04405 STRYKER SALES. LLC I-2O24LO|O5755 101-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBUIJANCE 1'588.30
01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD r-2024a0l05773 107-5-424-4260A SUPPITIES - AMBULANCE 235.98
01-05065 FrRST BANKCARD 7-2a241A1A6',7'74 10l-5-424-42700 ?RAVEIT - AMBULANCE 19.79
01-09120 JANSSEN ' S GARBAGE SERVI I-202410105759 lO\-5-424-425A0 MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 330.00
ol" .11049 I,EAF I-2o24lOll59L5 !OL-5-424-424AO RENTATS - AMBUTTANCE 154.?8
01-12157 MENARDS 1-202410l!6918 L0l-5-424-42500 SUPPLIES - AMBOLANCE 54.90
Ol.-12157 MENARDS I -2O24rOLt59t9 10!-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 23.92
o1-12r57 MENARDS I -2024LOLI592A 101-5-424-42500 SUPPLTES - AMBT LANCE 25,98
01-12157 MENI\RDS I 2o24LOtl592L )'A!-5-424-4260A SUPPLTES - AMBUT,ANCE 31,95
01-19064 TIRE MUFFLER AI]IGNMEN"! A,2O24LOIO6?L6 IOI-5-424-425OA MAII{TENANCE - AMBULANCE 345.24

DEPAITMENT 424 A}IBULANCE TOTAL 72,062 _12



Io/IT/2o24 3.40 PM DTRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMEMI PAYMENT REGISTER
vENDoR sETr 01 Yankton county
PACKET: 02412 I(ASI'S CLAIMS - I0-1s-24
FUND : 101 GENERAL F,UND

DEPARTI'IENI: 441 MENTLLY TIANDICAPPED

I?EMS PRINTED:
22

PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AIL

CHECK*VENDOR NAI4E ITEM # G/ I, ACCOUNT DESCRl PTION AMOUNT

0t-18215 SD ACHIEVE dba LIFESCAP I-202410105810 101-5-441-00000 MISC. . MENTAI,LY HANDICAPPED

DEPAITMENT 441 MEN?LLY HANDICAPPED TOTAI,I

120.00

120.00



tO/a1/2O24 3t4O PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 23
VENDOR S8?I 01 YANKTOO COUNTY ITEMS PRII'ITED: PAID, T'NPAID

PACKET: 02{12 I(ASITS CLAIMS - 10-15-24
FUND : 101 GENERAI, FUND
DEPARTI4ENI: 4{4 MEN?AI HEAI,TH CENIERS BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAIIE ITEM * G/L ACCOUTT DESCRIPTION CHECKS Al'lOl,NT

01-11050 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA a-2O24lO),O5767 101-5-444-00000 3RD QTR ALLOTMEIIT - MENTAL HE 24,5L2-74
01-11050 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVTORA I-2024L0105?58 101-s-444-00000 4TH QTR AIJIJOI'!{ENT - MEITTAL HE 24,512,72

DEPARTMENT 444 MENTAL HEAITH CEIiTTERS TOTAL: 49,025.46



LO/11/2024 3.4O pt4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENA PATMEN? REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton Counly
PACKET: 02412 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-15-24
Ft ND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPARfiENT: 445 MENIAI, ILI,NESS BOARD

PAGE: 24
ITE!4S PRII{TED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM f G/L ACCOI'NT DESCRIPTION A]YOiJ'l.IT

01-04000
01- 0 410 0

01 - 10118
01- 110 0 5

01-11033
01- 110 9 2

0t-18801

vAt I-1RSON r-202410116871
FOX I,AI,I FIRM, PLLC I-202410].16873
MARK KATTERHAGEN I-2024107164'72
nEl{ts & cLAnK BEHAVTORA t-202410706774
LINCOLN COT'NIY TREASURE I -2024 10106803
LUCILLE M. LEWNO r-202410116869
DEAN SCI{AEFER r-2024r0n646 7

101-5-445-00000
101-5-44s-00000
101-5-445-00000
101-5-445-00000
101-5-445-00000
101-5-445-00000
101-5-445-00000

HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEARINGS
HEARlNGS
HEARINGS
HEARlNGS
HEARINGS

MENTAI,
MEN?AL
MENTAL
MENTAL
MENTAL
MEN?A!
MEN?A!

ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS
ILLNESS

54 .00
42a.50

54.00
2,130.00
4 ,262 .92

173.45
354 .00

DEPARTMEN? 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOA.RD TOTAL 8,049.88



t0 / 7t/ 2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

3:40 PM

01 Yankton Counly
02412 I(ASI S CLAIMS
101 GENERAI, FUND
525 SENIOR CITIZENS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

10-15-24

PAGE: 25
I?EMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOT]NT

O 1- O2OO 1 CITY OF YANKTON r-202410116906 101-5-525-00000 3RD Q?R A],I,OTMENT - SR CITIZB

DEPATTMENT 525 SENIOR CITIZENS TOTAL:

5,616.85

5,616.8s



to/tl/2o24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTI,IENT:

3:40 PM

01 Yankton county
02412 KASI'S CI,AIMS -
101 GENERAL FUND
611 COUNTY EXTENSION

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMEMT REGISTER

lo -15-24

PAGE: 26
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK r AI,L

CHECK*VENDOR NAI4E ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRlPTION AMOLINT

01-03201
01- 13 0 01
ol-22241

ANDREW ADAM
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

r-2024141O6't t7
t-2024tot16924
r,202410106704

101-5-611-42900
101-5-511-42800
101-5-611-42500

{H - EXTENSION
UTILITIES . EXTENSION
SUPPI,IES . EXTENSION

200.00
252.19

95.46

DEPARTMENT 511 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAI,: 559.25



to / 17 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTT{ENT:

3:4 0 PM

01 Yankton Corinty
02412 KASr I S CT.AIMS
101 GENERAL FUND

615 WEED

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISTER

10-t5-24

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

2'7
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'NT

01-02008 NAPA AttTO PARTS OF YANK r-202410106858 10l-5-615-42500 MATNTENANCE - WEED 18.69
01-05055 FrRSr BINKCARD r-202410106856 to1-s-51s-42600 SUPPT,TES - WEED 6.30
01-1216? MENARDS r -202470705A51 to1-5-5ts-42500 SUPPLTES - WEED 299.98
o1-2224r ONE OFFTCE SOI,trIrON r-202410106859 L0t-5-61s-42600 SUPPLTES - WEED 14.62

DEPARTMENT 515 WEED 339.59



to/ t1/ 2a24
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

3:{O PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER
01 Yankton CounEy
02412 KAST,S CLATMS - 10-15-24
101 GENERAL FUND
711 PI,ANNING & ZONING

PAGE

ITEMS PRINTED
28

PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

CHECK*G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION A}1OUNTVENDOR NAME ITEM #

01- 012 0 0

01-05065
01- 12418
01- 15 01?
01-24003

CLARITYTELECOM, I,T.C I-202410116933
FIRST BANKCARD I-2O247OLO6715
MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTE I -202410].06788
QUAIIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202470106734
YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202470116939

101-5-711-42800
10r-s-711-42700
101-5-711-42500
101-5-711-42600
101-s-711-42300

UTILITIES - ZONING
TRAVEL - ZONING
MAINTENANCE . ZONING
SUPPLIES - ZONING
PUBLISHING - ZONING

51.04
679.30
70.00
55.81

2 .94

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING TOTAL: 859.13

FUND 101 GENERAL FTJND TOTAL 160,15s.99



1-0 / t7/ 2024
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FT'ND

DEPARTMENT

3 :40 PM

01
o24L2
201
311

Yanklon CounEy
KASr I S CLATMS - 10-15-24

ROAD & BRIDGE
HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED PAID, I'NPAID

BANX: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NA]UE ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRlPTION AI'4OUNT

01- 0 0 810
01- 0101r
01- 0 t 011
0 t - 01012
01- 01013
01- 0115 6
01- 012 0 0

01-02008
01-02008
01-02058
01-02058
01- 02 0 98
01- 0 2113
oL-0227 3

01-02359
o7-o2694
01- 0 3115
01- 0 3116
01-04200
01-04357
01- 04 4 12
0L-04489
01-04629
01-04630
0L-05075
oL-06244
01-07070
01-0775r
01-06014
01- 0 912 o

01-r0334
0r-1216?
01- 12 213
01- 12 3 71
0t -14001
01-14030
o].-ta242
01- 18 541
01- 18 74 5
01-19005
01- 2 0 017
a7- 2224t
01-24003

AMG AVERA OCCT'PAT IONAL
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS

B.Y WATER DISTRICT
BIITLER MACHINERY CO.
CI.ARITY TEI,ECOM, I,LC
NAPA AUAO PARTS OF YANK
NAPA ATITO PARTS OF YANK
IOIIFE RIVER . SO(rIH DAK
XNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK
RINKER MATERIALS
CHUCKIS SANITARY SERVIC
IMEG CORP.
CLARRS RENTAI, INC.
SNAP-ON INDUSTRIA],
DAKOTAI.ANTD AUTOGI,ASS, 1
DAKOTAIAND AUTOGLASS, 1
DAN IIACECKY
WATER MANAGEMENT SOI,UII
WHITE CAP
NEII CENTURY FS
PROSEA! INC.
DAWSON HU"TTERIAN BRETHR
FISCHER GRAVEI,
GRAHAM TIRE YANKTON
HOLI,AWAY CONSTRUCTION C

.,TU HAWK TRUCK TRAII,ERS
I STATE TRUCK CENIER
,,ANSSEN'S GARBAGE SERVI
KIMBAI,L MIDWEST
MENARDS
MIDWEST RADIATOR & EXTIA
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
YANKTON COI'NTY OBSERVER
OIREILLY AUTO PARTS
SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP
SPENCER QUARRIES INC
SOIIIHEASTERN ELECTRIC C

TRUCK TRAILER SALES & S

ULINE
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION
YANKTONDAILYP&D

36.50
96.96

356. 98
53 .78
a9 -25

272,866 .44
101.00
202.94
315.50

t7 ,80L.52
2,t49.50

30,256.40
400.00

2 , 500. 00
62.66

t13 .54
135.00

92 .40
960.00

12, 038 . 18
1,053.00
2. 151. .80

83. 3?2 . 90
1,800.00
?,100.00
5, 291 . 93
't ,3't't .56
1,221 .90

710.39
60. 00

259.44
144.99

88 ,80
25.10
35.57
75.23

473.73
26,204 .26

33.56
't4.73

341.14
14.63
23.42

r-202410r05814
r-202410105815
r-202410r.05815
r-20241010581?
r-202410r05818
r-202410105819
r-202410116918
r-202414106824
r-20241010692t
I -202410\O6822
r-202410105823
I-202410106A24
r-202410105825
t -202410106426
r-2024101a6a27
I-2024LOtA6A2A
r-2424L0L05429
I-202410r06830
r-202410105831
r-2024\OLO6832
r-202410106833
r-202410106834
r-202410106835
r-202410106836
r-20241010583?
r-202410106838
r-202410106839
r-202410106840
r-2024r0106841
r-2024ro146442
r-202410106843
r-202410105844
r-202410105845
r-202410105845
t-202410to6847
r-202410105a48
r-202410106850
r-2024r01068sr
t-2024L0L05852
1-2024101058s3
r-202410106854
I- 202410!O5449
r-202410105855

201- 5- 37L-42204
201-5-311-42500
201-s-311-42600
201-5-311-42800
20r-s-311-42800
201-s-311-43500
201-s-311-42800
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-s-311-42500
201-s-311-43900
201-5-111-42903
20r-s-311-42800
201-s-311-42200
201-s-311-42600
201, - 5- 3t1,-42600
20r-s-311-42500
2or-5-311-42600
201-s-31r-42903
20r-5-311-43900
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42540
201-5-311-42900
201-s-3r1-42903
201-5-311'43900
201-5-311'42500
201-5-311-43900
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42I00
201-5-3t 1-42 60 0
201- 5- 3 r.1-42 50 0
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42300
201-s-311-42600
201-5-311-42901
201-s-311-43900
20r-s-311-42800
201-5-31r-42500
201-5-311-42500
20 t - 5 - 311. - 425 00
201-s-311-42300

PROF SERVICES . HWY

MAINTENANCE - HXY
SUPPI,IES - H}IY
UAILITIES . HWY

UTILITIES . HWY

AUTO EQUIPMENT . HWY

UIII,ITIES . HWY

MAINTENANCE - IIWY

SUPPLIES . HWY

SUPPLIES . HWY

SECONDARY ROADS . I{WY

BRIDGES - IIWY
UIILITIES - HWY

PROF SERVICES - HWY

SUPPI,IES . HWY

SUPPLIES . HI,IY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

BRIDGES - HVIY

SECONDARY ROADS - HWY

SUPPLIES . HWY

HIGHWAY FUEI, - HWY

ANNUAI, PRO.]ECTS . HWY

BRIDGES - HWY

SECONDARY ROADS - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

SECONDARY ROADS - HI{Y
MAINTENANCE - I{WY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

UTII,ITIES . HWY

SUPPLIES - I{WY

SUPPI,IES - HWY

SUPPI,IES - HWY

I}TII,ITIES - HWY

PUB],ISHING . HWY

SUPPLIES . Ii}IY
BRIDGES . HWY

SECONDARY ROADS . EWY

UTII,ITIES . HWY

MAINTENANCE . II}IY
SUPPLIES - HWY

SUPPI,IES - HWY

PUBI,ISHING . HWY

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL 418 ,648 .9',1

FUND 2A1 RO]\D & BRIDGE 4',t8,648,97TOTAL:



L0 / tr /2A24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
EUND
DEPARTMENT:

I :40 PM

01
42412
207
225

Yank!on CounEy
KA-SI ' S CIATMS 10-15-24

EMERGENCY 911 FUND
I,OCAI, EMERGENCY PI.ANNING

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

]TEM * G/L ACCOUNT

PAGE:
ITEMS PRIN?ED:

30
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALIJ

CHECK*VENDOR NAI4E DESCRIPTION AIV1OUNT

01-0200r
ot-o2692
ot-o6224

CITY OF YANKTON
CENTURTTINK
GOI,DEN WEST TELECOMMI'NI

r-202410116905
r-202410116900
r-202410115901

201- 5-225-42200
201-3-223-42aOO
207 -S -223- 42400

E911

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAI:

3RD Q"R ALLOTMENI
IIIILITIES ' E9I1
MILITIES - E9}1

33,149.50
83 .20

145. 00

33,3',71 .?A

FL'ND 2O'7 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAI 33,1'-77.74



\a / tt/ 2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

3:40 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER
01 YankEon County
02412 KASIiS CLATMS - 10-ls-24
225 EMERGENCYMANAGEMENT
222 EMEROENCY}'ANAGEMANI

PAGE: 31
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,I.

CHECK*G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRI PTION AMOUNTVENDOR NAME ITEM #

01-00090
o1-00090
01-00928
01 - 01012
01-04t20
01-0506s
01-0505s
01-0s055
01-05065
01-05055
01-11049
0t - t924 7

o1-2224L
oL-2224L

KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE

KOPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE

ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC
B-Y ELECTRIC
VERIZON
FTRST BANKCARD
FIRST AANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD
FIRST BANKCARD
LEAF
TABOR I,UMBER COOPER,ATIV
ONE OFFICE SOLIITION
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

MINOR EQUIPMENT - EDS

MAINTENANCE . EDS

I'IAINTENANCE - EDS

UTILITIES - EDS

UTII,ITIES - EDS
SUPPLIES - EDS
PROF SERVICES - EDS

TRAVEL - EDS
I'IINOR EQUIPMENT - EDS

AUTO EOUIPMENT - EDS

RENTALS - EDS
SUPPI,IES - EDS
SUPPLIES - EDS
MINOR EQUIPMENT - EDS

86.52
'7 3 .97

250.00
32 -OO

t22 .15

30.22
r.160.16

992 .44
389.94
L51 .92
L81 .4'7
154 .78
8?0.81

1-2024\at06'725
I-2024aAaO6126
I-202410106S00
r-202410106791
7-2024LOtO67 39
t-2a24LOIO6 719
r-2024t 0106780
I-2024r0r05781
r-202410105783
r-202410106784
r-2024]0t159t6
r-202410106811
r-202410105708
r-202410105709

225- s-222 -43540
226 -5-222- 42500
226 -5-222- 42500
226-s -222- 42A00
226-s-222- 42A00
225 - 5-222-42640
225- 5-222-42200
226 -5-222- 42',7 00
226 -A-222- 43500
226-5-222- 43600
225 -5 - 222-42400
226 -5 -222-42600
226 -s- 222 -42500
226 - 5-222 -43500

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 4.863.63

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAI 4, 853 .63



).O/:.L/2024 1.4O PM DTRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMEM REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02412 KASI'S CLAIMS - 10-15-24
FIND t 233 COt N"Y BUILDING
DEPARTI4EI{T: 920 GOVERN}'IENT BUILDINCS

PAGE: 32
ITEMS PRII.ITED: PAID, UNPAID

VENDOR NATVIE ITEM * G/L ACCOI'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUN:T

01-02483 CULLIGAN 7-2024]!OLt6912 233-5-920-OOOO0 MISC. - COUNTY BUITDINGS 225'20
01-0461.3 MTDWEST ATARM CoMPANY, I-202410106?85 233-5-920-oO0OO MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINCS 20'075'89
o1-121s0 MEAD LUITBER I-202410105758 233-5-920-OOOOO MISC. - COITNTY BUILDINGS 1'327'32

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTALI 2t,53t .41

I-ljtiD 233 COT'NTY BUII,DING TOTAL: 21,631.41

BANK: ALL



7o/11/2o24
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMEN?

3:40 PM

01
42412
244
272

Yankton County
KAST,S CLATMS ' 10-15-24

2417 SOBRIETY F'T'ND

2{/7 PROGRAM

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGIS?ER PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

33
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CI{ECK# A!'IOTJNT

01-03?07 PRECTSION KIOSK TECHNOL I-20241011,6897 24a-5-212-422O0 PROF SERVICES - 24l? 1,350'00
or-rsos1 PHARI.4CHEM INC. I-20241011688? 24A-5-2t2-4220O PROF SERVICES - 24l? 4,089.50

DEPANAUENT 2I2 2417 PROGRAM 5,439.60

FLTND 248 24 /7 SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL 5,439.50

TOTAL:



ta /tr/2024
I'ENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

3:40 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI4EI{I PAYMENT REGISTER

01 YankEon counEy
02412 KASI'S Cr,ArMS - 10-15-24
25O I'1 & PR FUND
163 MOD & PRESERV REI,IEF

PAGE
ITEMS PRINTED

34
PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK+G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AMOt]NTVENDOR NA]UE ITEM S

O1- 22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION r-2a24tota67t4 250-5-151-42900 M & PR FUND

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TO?AI

80.3r

80 .31

PI]ND 25A M&PRFUND TOTAL: 80.31



L0/]^1/2O24
VENDOR SE?:
PACKET:
FI'ND
DEPARTMENT:

3:4 0 PM

0t Yankton CounEy
02412 Kl,sr,S CLATMS -.159 CLEARING FUND
N/A NON - DE PARTT.{ENTAI]

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

10-15-24

o7-02291
01- 184 0 5
01-18405

SATELLITE TRACKING OF P

BYRON NOGEI,MEIER
BYRON NOGELMEIER

I-2024101o679',7
r-202410105793
r- 2024t01o6795

759- 4-342L5
759- 4- 342L7
't59 -4-342L1

JAIL TRACKING MONITORS
CAM DAILY FEES
CAI.I DAIIJY FEES

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCR]PTION CHECK# Atuol.lNT

PAGE: 3 5

ITEMS PRIIITED: PAID, UNPAID

22!.40
2 ,425 .40

928.00

DEPARTMENT OO OO NON-DEPARTMENTAL TOTAL: 3, 574.00

FUND 759 CI,EARING FT]ND TOTAL: 3, 574.00



3:40 PM PAGE: 36 10/11/2024 

VENDOR SET: 01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02412 
FUND 768 

DEPARTMENT: N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

KASI'$ CLAIMS - 10-15-24 

ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY FUN 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM /l 

01-18405 BYRON NOGELMEIER I-202410106794 

G/L ACCOUNT 

768-4-34230

DESCRIPTION 

STATE PARTICIPATION FEES 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

302.00 

302.00 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------

FUND 768 ST WIDE 24/7 SOBRIETY TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

302.00 

708,083.61 





10/11/2024 4:00 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02414 KASI' S PART ii CLAIMS-10-

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202410116957 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

ITEMS 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

1 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,210.80 

1,210.80 
--- ----------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------------- ----------------- - - --------

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

1,210.80 

1,210.80 



Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans 

Resolution # 

WHEREAS, the residents of Yankton County have great respect, admiration, and the utmost 
gratitude for all the men and women who have selflessly served our country and this community 
in the Armed Forces; and 

WHEREAS, the contributions and sacrifices of those who served in the Armed Forces have been 
vital in maintaining the freedoms and way of life enjoyed by our citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Yankton County seeks to honor individuals who have made countless sacrifices for 
freedom by placing themselves in harm's way for the good of all; and 

WHEREAS, veterans continue to serve our community in the American Legion, Veterans of 
Foreign Wars, religious groups, civil service, and by functioning as County Veterans Service 
Officers in 29 states to help fellow former service members access more than $52 billion in 
federal health, disability and compensation benefits each year; and 

WHEREAS, Approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities 
annually;and 

WHEREAS, an estimated 20 percent increase of service members will transition to civilian life 
in the near future; and 

WHEREAS, studies indicate that 44-72 percent of service members experience high levels of 
stress during transition from military to civilian life; and 

WHEREAS, active military service members transitioning from military service are at a high 
risk for sujcide during their first year after mjlitary service; and 

WHEREAS, the ational Association of Counties encourages all counties, parishes and 
boroughs to recognize Operation Green Light for Veterans; and 

WHEREAS, the Yankton County appreciates the sacrifices of our United States military 
personnel and believes specific recognition should be granted; therefore be it 

RESOLVED, with designation as a Green Light for Veterans County, Yankton County hereby 
declares from October through Veterans Day, November 11th 2024 a time to salute and honor the 
service and sacrifices of our men and women in uniform transitioning from active service; 
therefore, be it further 

RESOL YEO, that in observance of Operation Green Light, Yankton County encourages its 
citizens in patriotic tradition to recogruze the importance of honoring all those who made 
immeasurable sacrifices to preserve freedom by displaying green lights in a window of their 
place of business or residence from ovember 4th through the 11th, 2024. 



ATTEST: 

Patty Hojem Yankton County Auditor 
(SEAL) 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2024. 

John Marquardt, Chair 
Yankton County Board of Commissioners 


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Wellmark County Health Insurance Quote
	Yankton County Plan Compare - Quote Summary
	Yankton County Plan Compare

	Item 6: Avera Health Plans
	Avera Health Plans - 3 Quotes
	ABS Quote Sheet - NGF
	HDHP Options Summary
	Avera Health Plans Yankton County - HDHP Options
	Avera Health Plans ABS Options - NGF
	Avera Health Plans - ABS Quote Sheet NGF
	Avera Health Plan MEC Quote Sheet

	Item 7: Rumble Strip Agreement & Approve Road Broom Bid
	Rumble Strip Agreement
	Approve Road Broom Bid

	Item 8: Register of Deeds Quarterly Report
	ROD Third Quarter 2024 Overview
	July 2024 Monthly Overview
	August 2024 Monthly Overview
	September 2024 Monthly Overview

	Item 9: DGOGYYankton05242024, LLC Rezone - 2nd Reading
	Item 10: Extension Office Quarterly Report
	Item 11: Ambulance Quarterly Report
	2023 3rd Quarter Comparison
	2023 Total Number of Transports By Month Comparison
	2024 3rd Quarter Call Volume
	2024 3rd Quarter Charge Summary
	2024 3rd Quarter Total Number of Transfer Months
	2024 3rd Quarter Total Number of Transports

	Item 12: Sheriff Quarterly Report
	July 2024 Report
	August 2024 Report
	September 2024 Report

	Item 13: October 1, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Item 14: Claims
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2: Harmelink & Fox

	Item 15: Operation Green Light



